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DELRAN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
52 Hørtfurd Roød

Delran, New Jersey 08075

Dr. Brian Brots chul, Superintendent
Mn Paul Whitman, Interim Business Administrøtor/Board Secretary
Dr. Lisa Dellø Vecchia, Director of Student Servíces
Mrs Køri McGann-Director of Curriculum & Instruction

October 20,2017

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Delran Township School District
Delran, NJ 08075

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Delran Township School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 is hereby submitted. This CAFR includes
the District's Basic Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge
and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial
activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal
letter, the District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial
section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the
auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Title 2
U.S. Code of federal regulations, cost principals, and audit requirements for federal
award (uniform guidance): and the State ofNew Jersey Circular OMBI5-08. Information
related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations,
are included in the single audit section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Delran School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by

å
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NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this
report. The Delran Public Schools and all its schools constitute the District's reporting
entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K
through 12. These include regular vocational as well as special education or handicapped
youngsters. The District completed the 16-17 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment
of 2,982 students, which is 38 students less than the previous year's enrollment. The
following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last 10

yeafs.

Average Daily Enrolhnent

Fiscal Year Student Enrolhnent Percent Change

2016-2017 2,982 -l.26Yo

20t5-20t6 3,020 l.38Yo

2014-2015 2,979 0.7\Yo

20t3-2014 2,956 4.l6Yo

2012-2013 2,838 -4.86Yo

20tt-20t2 2,983 2.37o/o

20t0-201t 2,914 -0.72o/r

2,935 1.52%;o

2008-2009 2,89r l.l2%o

2007-2008 2,859 1.60%

2009-2010

2) ECONOMTC CONDTTION AND OUTLOOK:

There was no noticeable residential or commercial growth during the year. Enrollment
decreased by 38 students following an increase in the previous year.

During the spring of 2016 a model home in one of the newly approved developments was

constructed just off of Hartford Road. Approximately 8 other homes in this development
have been constructed to date. No work has begun on the development bordering
Hartford and Bridgeboro Roads. A third development, along Hartford Road, no work has

coÍlmenced. These lots are the last remaining buildable properties in Delran.

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES

The Districtfinalized and executed an Energy Savings Improvement Project (ESIP) and
the Solar Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The ESIP consists of new LED lighting in
two of the District's schools, the ones that did not receive new lighting just prior to or
during the recent referendum. Also included are new digital HVAC controls and new unit
ventilators in many classrooms. The PPA includes solar panels on all four school
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buildings and two ground mounts as well, one at the High School and the other at the
Intermediate School. The PPA will produceT0o/o of the District's electric requirement.

The district is heavily engaged in activities related to Science, Technology, Engineering,

Arts and Math (STEAM). As such, the district receives support from the Overdeck

Foundation for technical assistance in this area. We have partnered with a dozen local

and semilocal orgarrízations in this area and are aggressively pursuing the development

of formalized programs.

The district is engaged in an examination of the curriculum program in all areas of
STEAM, robotics and sustainability. This has resulted in continued professional

development opportunities that have been funded by the Board and grant sources. The

district has also increased its programs in the arts, as well. Currently we have expanded

the offerings at the intermediate school, funding an after school club, which is in addition

to the programs at the 6-l2level. An after school club was also instituted at our

elementary school.

The district is in year two of its sustainability project managers at each school. These

initiatives are also coupled with the influx of a new mandated curricula in the area of
science, called Next Generation Science Standards which we are implementing with
fidelity K-12.

In the area of professional staff evaluation, the district is in year two of its
implementation of the Marshall Evaluation Rubric. This evaluation model is oriented

towards the practitioner instead of the data side of evaluation.

In literacy, the district continues to implement the Readers W'orkshop model from
Teachers' College at the K-8 level. The district has supported professional development,

curricula drafting and the funding of a literacy coach in order to see this work through.

As our English language learner and special education populations have increased, we

continue implementing programs that incorporate assistive technology as well as

Universally Designed Differentiated Instructional practices in order to support our most

at risk leamers. This has allowed us to aggressively pursue opportunities for Least

Restrictive Environments for special education students.

The district continues to implement Positive Behavior Supports in Schools for all
students, with a particular focus on students who require additional behavioral supports.

Lastly, we have begun formalizing our processes in the area of transitional services for
students up to the age of 21, as appropriate.

The district continues to engage with the community in a host of ways. The Delran

Education Foundation was established by local residents and has funded $37,000 in
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education programming in the area of STEAM. The district is establishing parent

feedback protocols for each school, as well as the district level in order to assess our

progress and development of our mission for a five year plan.

In the area of business and operations, the district I focused on understanding the

demographic report as well as the execution of feasibility studies for DIS, Millbridge and

the athletic complex at DHS. The district is heavily involved in the development of
formalized partnerships for in order to fund programs at all schools.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure

that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The
internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that recognizes that:
(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure
is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and

state financial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied
with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget
approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for
the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capítal projects
fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial
section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included
as reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be

reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2016.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records
reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governments
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is
orgarrized on the basis of frrnds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
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explained "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 1.

7) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large
part by state statue as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statement", Note 2. The District
has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enactedin 1970 to protect Govemmental
Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.
The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories
located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including
but not limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision,
hazard and theft insurance on property and contents and fidelity bonds.

9) OTHER TNFORMATTON:
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accounts. The accounting firm of Inverso and
Stewart, LLC, preforms the annual statutory audit of the Delran Board of Education. In
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was
designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, cost
principles, and audit requirements for federal awards (uniform guidance): and State of
New Jersey Circular OMBl5-08. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is in the financial
section of this report. The auditor's report related specifically to the single audit is
included in the single audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the staff
of the Delran Public Schools for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the
citizens and taxpayers of the district and thereby contributing their full support to the
development and maintenance of our financial operation The preparation of this report
could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the
support staff employed in the Business Office.

Respectfully

(ø rull.tu
Brian Brotschul,
Superintendent

Paul Whitman
Interim Board Secretary/Business Administrator
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail : Iscnas@concentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Delran Township School District
County of Burlington
Delran, New Jersey

Report on the Fínunciøl Støtements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Delran Township School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Mønøgement's Resp onsibìlity for th e Fínøncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containedin Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's intemal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsignificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

11



Opinìons

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Delran Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,
2017, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fltscal year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Req uir e d Supp I ement øry Inform ati on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. I have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements,

and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an

opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Informøtion

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the

Delran Township School District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining statements and

related major fund supporting statements and schedules, statistical section, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards

are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education,
State ofNew Jersey and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules offederal
awards and state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost principles, and Audit Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients
of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fìnancial statements. Such

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and

schedules of expendifures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.
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Other Reportìng Required by Government Auditìng Standørds

In accordance with Government Auditing Standard.s, I have also issued my report dated October 20, 2017 on my
consideration of the Delran Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and my tests of its

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results

of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the

Delran Township School Disfrict's internal control over fînancial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

k[\þ
Marlton, New Jersey
October 20,2017

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6) 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail: Iscnas@concentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Delran Township School District
County of Burlington
Delran, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the

standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Government Auditing Støndards, issued by the

Comptrollei General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,

Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Delran Township School District, in the

County of Burlingion, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 , and the related notes to the

financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my

report thereon dated October 20,2017 .

Internal Control Over Finsncíal Reporlíng

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Delran Township School District's

intemal control over f,rnanCial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedwes that are appropriate in the

circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control, Accordingly, I do not express an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Delran Township School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or

employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on

a timeiy basis. A materiql weaknesi is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a

t"urottáb6 possibility that a material misstatement of the entþ's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected

and correctèd on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control that is less seveie than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with

governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was

noi designed to identiry all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.

Given tñese limitations, during my audit I did not identi$ any deficiencies in internal control that I consider to be

material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Complíance and Other Mutters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Delran Township School District's financial statements are

free of material miistatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts

and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial

statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my

audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or

other matters that is required to bé reported vnder Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed

by the Office of Schooi pinance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey which is described in the accompanying

ichedute of Findings and Questionid Costs and Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Finqncial,

Compliance and Perþrmance as findings no: 2017-001 and 2017-002.

The Delrun Township School Dístrict's Response to Fíndings

The Delran Township School District's response to t¡e findings identified in my audit is described in the accompanying

Schedule of Findingi and euestioned Costi. The School District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the flnancial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

Purpose of thís Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of intemal control and compliance and the results

of tËat ìesting, and not to províde an opinion on th" effectiveness of the School District's internal control or on

compliance. Íhi, ,.port is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards utd

audii requirements as prescribed Uy the Offlrce of Scliool Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and

federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the School District's internal control and

compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

fup t{-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
October 20,2017
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Delran Township School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

As management of the Board of Education of the Tor¡mship of Delran, New Jersey (School District), we
offer readers of the School District's flrnancial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have frirnished in our letter of transmittal,
which can be found in the introductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
yearby $2,484,686 (net position).

Governmental activities have an unrestricted net position deficit of $10,214,670.
The accounting treatments in the governmental funds for compensated absences payable, net
pension liability, the June state aid payments, and the state statute that prohibits school
districts from maintaining more than 2Yo of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance
are primarily responsible for this deficit balance.

The total net position of the School District decreased by $3,545,063 or an 58.79% decrease
from the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the decrease is attributable to the
results of operations in the General Fund and repayment of long term debt obligations.

Fund balance of the School District's governmental funds increased by $1,140,768
resulting in an ending fund balance of $4,522,364. The majority of the increase is attributable
to the results of operations in the General Fund.

Business-type activities have unrestricted net position of $5 16, 167 which may be used to meet
the School District's ongoing obligations of the food service operations.

The School District's long-term obligations increased by $6,047,279 which is the result of
principal payments on debt obligations, the decrease of compensated absences, the acquisition
ofa new capital lease and the increases in net pension liability.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this document. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: 1) District-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic fÏnancial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements are designed to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

¡
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The statement of net positlon presents information about all of the School District's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activitie,ç presents information showing how the net position of the School District
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement of activities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the district-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities). Governmental
activities consolidate governmental funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-type activities include the Food Service Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are designed to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the funds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds .

Governmentøl funds account for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the district-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements
with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual governmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital Projects Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate compliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same functions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's enterprise fund (Food Service Fund) is considered to be a major fund.

Fiduciøry funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resources of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by the New Jersey Audit Program, issued by the New
Jersey Department of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investments,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School District. The majority of the current assets are the
results ofthe tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the future. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, unearned revenues,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be either from currently
available resources, current assets or new resources that become available during fiscal year 2018. Long-
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences payable will be liquidated
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 2017.

The assets of the primary government activities exceeded liabilities by $1,715,232 with an unrestricted
deficit balance of $10,214,670. The net position of the primary government does not include internal
balances.

A net investment of 57,826,573 in land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles provides the
services to the School District's 2,982 public school students. Net position of $1,3 18,594 has been
restricted to provide resources for future caprtal expansion and renovation projects while $2,151,805 has

been restricted for budget appropriation, $156,325 is reserved for maintenance, $38,111 is reserved for
future debt service, and $85,602 has been restricted for encumbrances.

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatment for
compensated absences payable, net pension liability and the June state aid payments, and state statutes that
prohibit school districts from maintaining more than 2Yo of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Delran Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2017 and2016

Governmental Activities
2017 2016

Business-Type Activities
2017 2016

District-Wide
2017 20t6

Assets:

Current æsets

Capital assets

4,8 1 3,1 86

37,216,843

3,642,748

37,890,473

$ 543,106

253,287

$ 515,822

236,411

s,356,292

37,470,130

4, I 58,570

38,126.884

$ $ $ $

Total assets

Deferred Outflows
ofResources

42.030.029 41.533.221 796.393 752.233 42.826.422

6,005,004 3,703,232 6,005,004 3,703,232

Liabilities:

Cunent Liabilities
Noncunent
Liabilities

3,299,363

42,995.706

2,532,258

37.t44.395

3,326,302

42,995,706

2,631,379

37.144.395

26,939 99,12r

Total Iiabilities
Defened Inflows of
Resources

46,295,069 39,676,6s3 26,939 99,r2r 46,322,008 39,775,774

24,732 1 83,1 63 24,732 1 83,1 63

Net position

Net position consist
ot
Net investment in

Capital assets

Restricted net
position
Unrestricted net
position

1,573,286

4,356,616

(10.2r4.670)

I 0,878,7 I I

3,255,945

(8.758.0r9)

$ 1,71s,232 $ 5,376,637 $ 769,454 __$___É:iJ_12_ __$_____2,484,É!g_ $ 6,029,749

$ $ $ 2s3,287 s 236,4tt s 7,826,s73

4,356,616

sl6.l67 416,701 (9,698,503)

$ t1,1t5,t22

3,255,945

(8,341,3 18)

Net position $ r,7r5,232 $ 5,376,637 S 769,4s4 $ 653,112 $ s

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities decreased the net position of the School District during the current fiscal year
Key elements of the decrease in net position for governmental activities are as follows:

Long term debt increase of 56,047 ,279.
Capital assets had a net decrease of$673,630

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the School District's net position slightly. Key elements of the increase
in net position for business-fype activities are as follows:

. The Food Services Fund had a net gain of $1 16,342 for this fiscal year.

I

¡

20



Delran Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As of and for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Govemmental Activities

2017 2016

Business-Type Activities

20t7 2016

District-Wide

2017 20t6

Revenues:

Program Revenues

Charges for services

Operating grants and

Contributions

General Revenues:

Property Taxes

Unrestricted State Aid

Tuition

Other Revenues

$ $ $ 766,428 $ 753,121 $ 766,428 $ 753,121

7,139,602 7,730,2016,58 1,335

32,879,829

12,126,123

I I 1,891

245.95t

7,183,901 558,267 546,300

3 1,395,883

r1,964,625

119,734

136,753 60,936

32,879,829

t2,126,123

I11,891

245,951

3 1,395,883

11,964,625

119,734

r97,689

51,94s,129 50,800,896 1.324.69s 1.360.357 53,269,824 52.161.253Total Revenues

Expenses:

Govemmental Activities

Instruction

Tuition

Related Services

Administrative

Services

Operations and

Maintenance

Transportation

Employee Benefits

Interest on Iong-term

Debt

Other
Business-Type
Activities:
Food Service

Operations

Total Expenses

Increase (decrease) in net

Assets before transfers

Transfers

Changes in net position

Net position, July 1,

Net position, June 30,

19,860,504

2,496,063

5,248,989

2,870,175

8,26s,t97

2,042,307

13,951,781

794,684

76,834

19, r 15,506

2,r54,434

5,736,278

2,8s7,639

5,640,717

2,128,03r

12,469,r91

959,055

25,715

19,860,504

2,496,063

5,248,989

2,870,175

8,265,t97

2,042,307

13,9s 1,78 I

794,684

76,834

19,1 15,506

2,t54,434

s,736,278

2,857,639

5,640,717

2,t28,031

t2,469,rgt

959,055

25,715

1.275.494I,208,353 1,275,494 1,208,3s3

55.606.534 5 1,086,566 l,208,353 t,275,494 56.814.887 52,362,060

(3,661,405) (28s,670)

(28s,670)

5,662,307

116,342

1t6,342

653,112

84,863 (3,545,063) (200,807)

(3,661,40s)

s,376,637

84,863

568,249

(3,54s,063)

6,029,749

(200,807)

6,230,5s6

s t,71s,232 s s,376,637 S 769,4s4 $ 6s3,112 s 2,484,686 S 6,029,749

21



Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
fi nance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School District's governmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of 54,522,364 an increase of $1,140,768 in comparison with the prior year. Most of
this increase is the result of operations in the General Fund,

The un¡eserved fund balance for the School District at the end of the hscal year includes a combination of
an unreserved fund balance for the General Fund of $165,748, 5478,709 for the Capital Projects Fund and
8127,470 for the Debt Service Fund. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not
available for new spending because it has already been committed l) as restricted cash reserved for future
capital outlay expenditures $1,318,594,2) appropriated as arevenue source inthe subsequentyear's budget
$1,460,879, 3) reserved for excess surplus in accordance with state statute 5729,037,4) reserved for
encumbrances $85,602, 5) or reserved for maintenance $156,325.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the School District. As discussed earlier, the balance in the
unreserved fund balance is due, primarily, to the accounting treatment of the June state aid payments and
state statutes that prohibit New Jersey school districts from maintaining more than2Yo of its adopted budget
as unrestricted fund balance,

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

At the end ofthe current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) ofthe general fund was

51,242,918, while total fi.lnd balance (budgetary basis) was 54,907,896. As a measure of the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgetary basis) and total fund
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures ofthe
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to 551,721,575. Unreserved fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 2.40Yo of expenditures while total fund balance (budgetary basis) represents
9.48% of that same amount.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its govemmental and business-type activities as of
June 30, 2016, totaled $38,126,884 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets

includes land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total decrease in the District's
investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $832,396 , or a 2.14o/o decrease. The decrease is
due to depreciation less current year additions.
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Delran Township School District
Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)

June 30, 2017 and2016

Governmental Activities

2017 2016

Business-Type Activities

2017 2016

District-Wide

2017 20t6

Construction in
Progress

Buildings and Building

Improvements

Equipment

$ 25,198,232 S 2s,198,232 $ $ $ 25,198,232 $ 25,t98,232

1t,616,62r

401.990

12,284,663

407,578 253,287 236,4t1

1t,616,621

6s5,277

12,284,663

643,989

Net position s 37,216,843 $ 38,784,490 $ 2s3.287 $ 236.41r $ 37,470,130 $ 38. t26.884

Additional information on the School Disfrict's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
flrnancial statements (Note 5) of this report,

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the School District had total bonded debt
outstanding of $25,385,000. Additionally, the School District has long-term obligations for capital leases
in the amount of $4,934,595, $910,912 in compensated absences, and $13,002,3 l0 in net pension liability.

General obligation bonds for the School District decreased during the current fiscal year according to the
normal schedule of payments.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the Disfrict may issue. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $59,979,326 and the available borrowing capacity was
834,594,326.

Additional information on the School District's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 7) of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were considered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2017-18 fiscal year.

For the 2017-18 fiscal year the School District will be receiving an increase in state aid. The local
tax levy in the General Fund increased by $616,087 or 42.00Vu Salaries continue to increase
contractually; however, the District has managed to control costs. The 2017-18 General Fund
Budget is 5748,299 greater than the previous year or a 1.71%o increase. The district tax rate
increased from52.29 in2016 to $2.35 in2017.
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For the Future

The Delran Township School District is in very good f,rnancial condition presently. However, a major
concern is maintaining aging buildings of the district with an increased reliance on local property taxes as

state aid has remained stagnant. Delran Township is primarily a residential community, with very few
large ratables; thus the burden is focused on homeowners to share the tax burden.

In conclusion, the Delran Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many
years. In addition, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial
controls are well regarded. The School District plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the
challenge of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the School District's finances for all
those with an interest in the School District. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Delran School District
Business Administrator,52Hartford Rd., Delran, New Jersey, 08075.

i::
I
I
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A-1
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2017

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnventory
Restricted assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets, net (Note 5)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred loss on Defeasance
Deferred outflows of resources from pensions

Total Deferred outflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

Related to pensions
Other

Payable to state government
Unearned revenue
Accrued interest
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Deferred lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Debt Service Fund
Capital Projects
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

5'16 167

$ 1,715,232 $ 769,454 $ 2,484,686

$ 1,531,542
1,806,725

507,526
23,602
11,978

2,039,068
1,830,327

11,978

$ $

1,474,919
37,216,843 253 287

1,474,919
37,470,130

42.030.029 796 393 42,826,422

1,696,860
4,308,144

1,696,860
4,308,144

6,005 ,004 6,005,004

48,035,033 796,393 48,831,426

387,473
86,993
89,938

1 13,891
363,1 35

2,257,933
42,995,706

8,730

18,209

387,473
95,723
89,938

1 32,1 00
363,'r35

2,257,933
42,995,706

46,295,069 26,939 46,322,008

24,732 24,732

46,319,801 26,939 46,346,740

7,573,286 253,287 7,826,573

165,581
1,844,651
2,346,384

(10,214,670\

165,581
1,844,651
2346,384

(9,698,503)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Functions/Programs

Governmental act¡vities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central serv¡ces
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Food Service
Total business-type activities

Total primary government

Expenses

$ 14,271,786
4,348323
1,240,395

2,496,063
5,248,989

617,782
r,536,303

716,090
8,265,197
2,042,307

13,951 ,781
794,684

76.834
55 606 s34

1,208,353
1,208,353

Charges for
Serv¡ces

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Program Revenues
Operating
Grants and

Contributions

$ 410,854
602,504

253,152

4,910,976
403,849

6.581 .335

766 42A 554 267
766.428 558-267

Governmental
Activities

$ (13,860,932)
(3,745,819)
(1,240,395)

(2,4e6,063)
(4,995,837)

(617,782)
(1,536,303)

(71 6,0e0)
(8,265,197)
(2,042,307)
(e,040,805)

(3e0,835)
176 8341

(49,025,199)

$ t49.025.199) $

30,804,368
2,075,461

12J26j23
1 I 1,891

245,95',1

45.363.794
(3,661,405)

5.376.637

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

$

Total

$ (13,860,932)
(3,745,819)
(1,240,395)

(2,496,063)
(4,99s,837)

(617,782)
(1,536,303)

(716,090)
(8,265,197)
(2,042,307)
(9,040,805)

(390,835)

ø6.834)
(49.025.199)

116.342 116.342
116.342 116.342

116.342 S (48.908.857)

30,804,368
2,O75,461

12,126,123
1 1 1,891

245,951
45.363.794

116,342

653.112

(3,545,063)

$

A-2

6.O29.749

f\)
@

$ 56.814.887 $ 766,428 $ 7,139,602

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, lev¡ed for general purposes, net

Taxes levied for debt service
Federal and state aid not restricted
Tuition Revenue
Contributed Capital
Miscellaneous income

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position-July 1

Net Position-June 30 s 1.715.232 S 76S.454 S 2.484.686

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2017

Spec¡al
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

$ 429,448
302,451
39,294

Debt
Service

Fund

B-1

Total
Governmental

FundsASSETS
Generel

Fund

Assets:
Cash and cesh equivâlents $ 936,513
Receivables, net 604,796
lnterfund receivables, net 925,118
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,474,919

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
I ntergovernmental payable:

State
lnterfund payables
Unearned revenues

53,904

$ 3,e41,346 $ 911,346 $ 771,1e3 *$___Í1,59L $s,789.466

56,716 30,277 86,993

s $ 165,581 $ 1,531,542
1,803,983

975,022
1.474.919

Total liab¡lities

Fund Balences:
Restr¡cted for:

Excess surplus
Excess surplus - designated for

subsequent yeer's expenditures
Ma¡ntenance reserve
Capital reserve

Assigned to:
Year-end encumbrances
Subsequent year's expenditures

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Totel liab¡lities and fund balances

Unreserved

89,938
677,240
1 13,891

245,136

110,620 91 1,346 245,136

729,O37

747,768
1 56,325

1,31 8,594

896,736
14,610

_s____9.11,!19_

89,938
976,280
1 1 3,891

1,267 ,102

38,254
675,000
165,748

3,830,726

_9__9,94,919_

47,348

478,709

526,057

_$___JZ1l9!_

729,037

747,768
1 56,325

1,318,594

85,602
713,111
771,927

38,1 1 1

127,470

1 65,581

_s__-1q!.99l

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net posit¡on

(A-1) are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activit¡es are not finencial resources

and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is

$61,017,185 and the ae¡umulated depreciation ¡s $23,800,342.

Deferred Loss on Defeasance

Accrued interest ¡s not due and payeble in the current period and

therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds.

Accounts payable related to the April l, 2018 required PERS
contribut¡on that is not to be liquidated with current financial resources.

The District's proport¡onete share of net pension assets and liabilities

as well as pension-releted deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources are recognized in the government-wide statements and include:

Deferred Outflows of Resources from Pensions 4,308,144
Net Pension Liability (13,002,310)

Deferred lnflows of Resources from Pensions (24,732\

Long-term liabil¡ties, including bonds payable, are not due and payable

in the current period and therefore are not reported es liabil¡ties in the
funds.

General Obligation Bonds (25,385,000)

Bond Premium (1,020,822)

Capital Lease Payable (4,934,595)

Compensated Absenses Payable (910,912)

Net position of governmental activ¡ties

The accompanying Notes to the Bas¡c Financial Statements are an integral part of th¡s statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 7

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

B-2

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition charges
Transportation
Miscellaneous

Total revenues-local sources

Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current expense:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School administrative services
Central services
Admin. lnfo. Tech
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated employee benefits

Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of capital lease
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

$ 30,804,368
111,891
31,791

205,3't 0

31,153,360

$ $ $ 2,075,461

8,850

$ 32,879,829
111,891
31,791

214,160

16,959,953
61,560

14,585
232,888

1,034,623

2,084,311 33,237,671

403,849
14,585

17,596,690
1 ,096, r 83

48,174,873 282 096

410,854
602.504

253,152

1s,586

2,488,160 51,945,129

13,321,465
3,745,819
1,240,395

2,496,063
4,995,837

617,782
1,457,422

513,663
202,427

3,878,332
2,042,307

12,580,744
4,629,319

I 3,732,319
4,348,323
1,240,395

2,496,063
5,248,989

617,782
1,457,422

513,663
202,427

3,878,332
2,042,307

12,596,330
4,629,319

1,720,000
640,690

1,720,000
640,690

51 721 575 1,282,096 2,360,690 55,364,36r

ß,546,702\ 127,470 (3,419,232\

4,560,000 4,560,000

4,560,000

1,013,298
2,817,428 526,057

127,470
38,111

1,140,768
3,381,596

$ 3,830,726 $ _$_l?9,092_ $ 165,581 S 4,522,364

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 7

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2)

are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current fiscal year.

Depreciation expense $
Disposal of assets
Capital outlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long{erm liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

Deferred loss on refunding arising from the issuance of the refunding school bonds is
recorded as a deferred outflow of resources. lt is amortized in a systemat¡c and
rational manner over the duration of the related debt as a component of interest expense.

Repayment of capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long{erm liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

The proceeds of a capital lease are an other financing source of revenue in the
governmental funds funds but are not report in the statement of activities.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, interest on long{erm debt is accrued, regardless of
when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition to the reconciliation.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.9., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the
year. ln the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the
earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in

the reconciliation C); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+¡.

(788,806)

115.176

B-3

$ I,140,768

(673,630)

1,816,366

(133,760)

245,599

(4,s60,000)

(1 ,355,451)

(153,ee4)

12.697

$ (3,661,40s)Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement.
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B-4

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2017

ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Business-type
Activities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

Program

$ 507,526
23,602
11 978

543,106

748,917
495 63

253 287

$ 796 393

8,730
18,209

26,939

253,287
516,167

Total net position $ 769,454

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-5

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Ghanges in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Business-type
ActÍvities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

m

Operating revenues:
Charges for services;

Daily sales-reimbursable programs

Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
$

Total operating revenue 766,428

403,841
362,587

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs

Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs

Direct expenses
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

State sources:
State school lunch program

Federal sources:
National school lunch program

National school breakfast program

U.S.D.A. commodities
Contributed capital

427,628
80,680
39,357
31,079
75,401
27,869

394,953
97,716
33,605

65

1.208.353

ø41.925)

11,585

361,561
73,220

'111,901

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 558,267

Change in net position 116,342

653,112Net position- July 1

Net position - June 30 769,454

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

$

:

l

I
r
j
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B-6

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Gash Flows

Proprietary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 7

$

Business-type
Activities

Enterprise Funds
Food Service

P

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash used for operating activities

Gash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State sources
Federal sources

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used for capital activities

Gash flows from investing activities:
lnterest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Balances - July I

Balances - June 30

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating activ¡ties:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
lncrease (decrease) in unearned revenue

Total adjustments

772,247
(508,308)
(633,310)
(369,37r )

11,654
435 554
447 208

(47,955)

(47,e55)

29,882

477.644

$ 507,526

$ (441,925)

31,079
111,901

3,895
(2,1 39)
1,923

I
72,554

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (369,371)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement.

$
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B-7
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2017

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust
Agency

Fund

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund

Total assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Net payroll
Due to student groups

$ 131 ,017 $ 523,299

$ t 31,017 $ 523,299

$ 1,749 $
2,742

219,508

301 049

ïotal liabilities 1,749 $ 523,299

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes $ 129,268

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Ghange in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

B-8

Unemployment
Compensation

Trust

$ 39,065

39 065

39 065

51,664
51,664

(12,599)

141 867

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Employee contri butions
Board contribution

Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims

Total deductions

Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1

Net Position - June 30 $ 129,268

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

r. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity - The Delran Township School District (District) is a Type II school dishict located in Bwlington
County, New Jersey and covers an area of approximately 7.5 square miles. As a Type II school district, it functions
independently through a Board of Education. The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. These

terms are staggered so that three member's terms expire each year. The purpose of the District is to provide educational
services for all of Delran's students in grades K through 12. The Delran School District has an approximate enrollment at

June 30, 2017 of 2,982 students.

The primary criteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Stqndard.s is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the School District. Oversight responsibility includes
financial interdependency, selection of governing authorþ, designation of management, ability to significantly influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the School district
over which the Board exercises operating control.

Component Units - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity ar'd GASB Statement No. 39, Determining
l4/hether Certain Organizations are Component (Jnit, provide guidance that all entities associated with a primary
government are potential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A
primary government is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal entity, but also for
legally separate organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition,
GASB Statement No. 61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability
criteria for inclusion as component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's

management determines that it would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for
Certain Component Units - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial
statement presentation of component units of all state and local governments. The additional criteria requires blending of
a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary govemment is the sole corporate

member. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described

above. Furthermore, the School District is not includable in any other reporting entþ on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more signif,rcant of the School District's accounting policies are described below,

The School District's basic financial statements consists of government-wide statements, including a staternent of net

position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary government,

except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the School District that are

governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presents the

financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The

statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or
function of the School District's governmental activities and for the business-type activities of the School District.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore,

clearly identifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School District is to not allocate indirect expenses to
functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or

services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements ofa particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular
program. Revenues, which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues ofthe School

District, with certain limited exceptions.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Government-wide Statements (Continued) -The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general
revenues of the School District.

Fund Financial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain
School Disfict functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate
legal compliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds.
Each major fi.lnd is presented in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The School District uses
funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entify with
a self-balancing set of accounts. There are three categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most govemmental functions typically are financed.
Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances ofcurrent financial resources. Expendable assets

are assigned to the various govemmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current
liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between govemmental fund assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School District's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital outlay
in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as they pertain to
governmental entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from un¡estricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are noÍnally derived from State ofNew Jersey aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenues sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or
capital projects.

Capitat Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report frnancial resources that are

restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of
capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The flrnancial resources are

derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes or serial bonds which are

specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a
special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a

manner similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (expenses,

including depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes.

The School District's enterprise fund is:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance

sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investment in capital assets, net of related debt, and

unrestricted net position, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and

decreases (expenses) in net total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations.

Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the

estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund
category is split into two classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by
the School District in a trustee capacily or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govemments, and/or
other funds (i.e. payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The School District has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation trust
fund, a private purpose scholarship fund, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included

on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources

measurement focus. V/ith this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the

balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues

and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This

approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are

prepared. Govemmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identifo the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.

40



Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted
for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net position. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the
School District finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. Fiduciary funds are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of
accounting. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the

recording ofuneamed revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each

party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources ate measurable and become

available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources

will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay

liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days

after fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value without directly giving equal value in refurn,

include Ad Valorem (property) taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Properly) Taxes are susceptible

to accrual, as under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire

approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.

The School District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is

considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exception of restricted formula aids recorded in the special revenue

fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibilþ
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speci$, the fiscal year

when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which
the School Dishict must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at

fiscal year-end; tuition, grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.

The fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense.

Unused donated commodities are reported as unearned revenue. The measurement focus of governmental fund

accounting is on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally

recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost,

such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds.
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

r. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

BudgetsÆudgetary Control - Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,

special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for their approval. Budgets are
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established
pusuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23A-16.2(Ð1 . Transfers of appropriations may be
made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:231.-13.3.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fiÍrd are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs
from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,

whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP
basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 md Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures

from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the general fund budgetary compadson schedule and the special

revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the statement of revenues,

expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. Note that the School District does not report
encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a component offund balance

at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which
have not been previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned firnd
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue frrnd, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant

awards, are reflected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the beginning of
the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount

as ofthe current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Cash and cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds,

cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are

stated at cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows
for the proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or

less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of filancial institutions they may invest in.

N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school disficts.
å

F
42



Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) - N.J.S.A. l7:9-4let seq. establishes the requirements for the
security of deposits of governmental units. The statute requires that no govemmental unit shall deposit public funds in a

public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
(GUDPA), a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a

loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally
chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State ofNew Jersey, the deposits
of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five
percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full
amount of their deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School District based on estimated costs. The charges are

subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30,2017 and20l6 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, fltrst-out

basis. The cost of inventories in governmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed, and is not recorded since any amounts are considered immaterial to the basic financial statements. Inventories
recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
types represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2017.

In the governmental fund types, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to future accounting periods is

required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resources are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a

separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an

outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) rurtil then.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position

that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payabtes - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are

owed, other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in the School District and that are due

within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type columns of the statement of net

position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type activities, which are presented

as internal balances.

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary

funds. These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental firnds. These assets are reported in the
govemmental activities column of the govemment-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial
statements. Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-type activities column of the
government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary ftrnd statement of net position.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for
additions and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date
received. The School District maintains a capítalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any
infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are
depreciated. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the straightJine method over the following useful lives:

Description

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Estimated Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

l0-20 years
10-50 years
5-20 years

5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences thatare attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the confol of the School District and its employees, is accrued as

the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liabitity is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be

paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue - Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liabilþ until the revenue is both measurable and the School District is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are

reported on the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations
payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund
payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resources

are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination
benefîts and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a
liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with expendable

available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Bond Discount and Bond Premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance of the general

obligation bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amortized in a systematic and rational manner over the duration of
the related debt as a component ofinterest expense. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustment of
the face amount of the bonds.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position - Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or
regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted - Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

It is the School District's policy to apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted assets are available.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those
fi.rnds can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in
spendable form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts. The School District had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30,2017.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant

to constraints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intent tobe
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board of
Education or by the Business Administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assign

amounts to be used for specific purposes.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific
purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those pu{poses, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it is
the School District's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes

for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School District
to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated
directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School Dishict, these revenues are sales for the food
service program. Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income earned on various interest bearing accounts
and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for the food service program.

Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions between funds are recorded by all funds
affected by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements - In June 2015, the GASB issued StatementT5, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, This Statement replaces the requirements of
Statements No. 45, Accounting qnd Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
as amended, and No. 57, OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans, for OPEB.
Statement No. 74, Finqnciql Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, establishes new
accounting and financial reporting requirements for OPEB plans. The scope of this Statement addresses accounting and
financial reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental employers. This Statement
establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of
resources, and expense/expenditures. For defined benefit OPEB, this Statement identifies the methods and assumptions that
are required to be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value,
and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. Note disclosure and required supplementary information
requirements about defined benefit OPEB also are addressed. This Statement is effective for financial statements for
periods beginning after June 30,2017. Management'is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on

the School District's financial statements.

In March 2016, the GASB issued Statement 82, Pension Issues-an amendment of GASB Stqtements No. 67, No. 68, and
No. 73. This Statement amends Statements 67 and 68 to instead require the presentation of covered payroll, defined as the
payroll on which contributions to a pension plan are based, and ratios that use that measure. Furthermore, this Statement

clarifies that a deviationo as the term is used in Actuarial Standards of Practice issued by the Actuarial Standards Board,
from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice is not considered to be in conformity with the requirements of
Statement 67, Statement 68, or Statement 73 for the selection of assumptions used in determining the total pension liability
and related measures. Also, this Statement clarifies that payments that are made by an employer to satis$ contribution
requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements should be classified as

plan member contributions for purposes of Statement 67 and as employee contributions for purposes of Statement 68. It
also requires that an employer's expense and expenditures for those amounts be recognized in the period for which the

contribution is assessed and classified in the same manner as the employer classifies similar compensation other than
pensions (for example, as salaries and wages or as fringe benefits). The requirements of this Statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, except for the requirements of this Statement for the selection of
assumptions in a circumstance in which an employer's pension liabilþ is measured as of a date other than the employer's
most recent fiscal year-end. In that circumstance, the requirements for the selection of assumptions are effective for that
employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement date of the pension liability is on or after June 15,2017.
Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial
statements.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) In November 2016,the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain
Asset Retirement Obligøtions. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement
obligations (AROÐ. An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is currently
evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued Statement 84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this Statement is to improve
guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those
activities should be reported. This Statement establishes criteria for identif,ing fiduciary activities of all state and local
governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (l) whether a govemment is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included to identiS
fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements of this
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In March 2017,the GASB issued Statement 85, Omnibus 20l7.The objective of this Statement is to address practice issues

that have been identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a

variety of topics including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application,
and postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits [OPEB]). The requirements of this Statement

are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15,2017. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the

adoption of this Statement on the School District's financial statements.

In May 2017,the GASB issued Statement 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The primary objective of this Statement

is to improve consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance ofdebt by providing guidance

for transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources-resources other than the

proceeds of refunding debt-are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This Statement

also improves accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to financial

statements for debt that is defeased in substance. The requirements of this Statement are effective for repofing periods

beginning after June 15,2017. Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the

School District's financial statements.

In June 2017,t}re GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as

operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the

contract. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.

Management is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the School District's fìnancial

statements.

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits - Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the

School District's deposits might not be recovered. Although the School District does not have a formal policy regarding

custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A. l7:9-4let seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under

the Act, the first $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Public funds owned by the School district in excess of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However,
GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School District
relative to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified as uninsured and uncollateralized. Of the School

District's amount on deposit of $6,3 19,313 as of June 30, 2017,$250,000 was insured under FDIC and the remaining

balance of $6,069,3 l3 was collateralized under GUDPA.
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3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years, The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Department of Education, a school district may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
transfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of
the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe fow special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-14.1(9), the balance in the account cannot
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July l, 2016 to June 30, 2017 ftscal year is as follows:

Balance - July l, 2016
Increased by:

Transfer by Board Resolution $
Interest Eamed

$ 518,594

800,000
800,000

1 ,3 18,594

Decreased by:
Budgeted Withdrawal

Balance - June 30,2017 $ 1,3 18,s94

The June 30,2017 capital reserve balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted
projects.

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivables at June 30,2017 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovemmental
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State programs and the current fiscal year
guarantee of federal funds.

Accourts receivable at June 30,2017 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as

follows:

General
Fund

$ 483,550

12t.246

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund
Proprietary

Fund Total

State Aid
Federal Aid
Other

$ 302,451 $ 472 $
20,674
2,456

$ 786,473
913,275
127,837

892,60t
4,135

$ 896,736 $ 302,451 $ 23Total Accounts Receivable s 604,796

4B

.602. $ 1,827,595



5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2077, was as follows

Balance
June 30. 2016

Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Additions

$ 25,198,232 $

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in Progress
Total capital assets, not being

Depreciated
C ap it al As s ets, b eing depr eci øte d:

Land Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Machinery and Equipment

Totals at historical cost
Les s Ac cumul at e d D epr eciat i on :

Land Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Equipment
Totals accumulated depreciation

Total Capital Assets, being
depreciated, net

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net

C ap it al As s et s, b eing depr e ci at ed:
Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net

$

Disposals/
Adiustment

Balance
June 30, 2017

$ 25,198,232

25,198,232 25,198,232

961,806
32,229,838
2,512,133

35 '103 777 ll5 176

(29,530)
(63 8,5 l2)
(r20,764)

961,806
32,229,939

,309
35,818,953

(670,884)
(20,904,139)

(2,22s,319)

115 176

(641,354)
(20,265,627)

(2,104,555)
(23,01t,s36) (788,806) (23,800,342)

12,692,241 (673,630) 12,018,611

$ 37.890.473 S (673,630) s 37,2t6.843

$ 748,917
(49s,630)

$ 700,962 S

(464,ss1)
47,955 $

(31,07e)

$ 236,411 s 16.876 $

Depreciation expense in the amount of $788,806 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

s 2s3,287

Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

Food
Supplies

$ 552,164
78,881

ll8,32l
39,440

Total $ 788,806

6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Proprietary Funds at June 30,2017 consisted of the following:

Food Service

$ 10,504
741

$
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017,the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Principal
Outstanding
Julv l. 2016 Additions Reductions

Principal
Outstanding

June 30. 2017

Amount
Due Within
One Year

Compensated Absences
Capital Lease Payable
General Obligation Bonds
Bond Premium
Net Pension Liability

$$ 923,609 $
620,194

27,105,000
1, I 17,1 88
9,440,369

12,697 $
245,599

1,720,000
96,366

910,912 $

4,934,595
25,385,000

1,020,822
13,002,310

566,567
1,595,000

96,366

4,560,000

3,561,941

$ 39.206.360 $ 8,12t,941 8 2,074,662 $ 4s.2s3.639 S 2,257,933

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the

District are as follows:

2009 School Bonds dated July 15,2009 in the amount of $2,470,000 due in annual installments through July
15, 2018 bearing interest rate of 4.00Yo.

2015 School Refunding Bonds dated October 6,2015 in the amount of S1,835,000 due in annual installments
through January 15,2023 bearing interest rates ranging fuom 2.00%o - 4.00%.

2016 School Refunding Bonds dated April 14, 2016 in the amount of $21,080,000 due in annual installments

through July I 5, 2029 beartng interest rates ranging from 2.00Yo' 4.00%.

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows

Year ending June 30. Principal Interest Total

2018
20t9
2020
2021
2022

2023-2027
2028-2030

1,595,000 $

1,655,000
1,700,000
1,765,000
1,830,000

10,130,000
6,710,000

$ 768,094 $
703,794
642,794
579,693
514,094

1,582,041
262,181

2,363,094
2,358,794
2,342,794
2,344,693
2,344,094

11,712,041
6,972,181

$ 25,385,000 s 5,052,691 $ 30,437,691

As of June 30,2017 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

As of June 30,2017, the District had the following capital leases:

Equipment Date Interest Rate Total Value

Brocade Network Switches
Surveillance System
Installation of Access Points
Chromebooks
Energy Savings Imp. Program

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

2023-2027
2028-2032

July 20,2017
January 26,2020
July 31,2020
July 1,2018
March 1,2032

$

2.17%
1.92o/o

t.82Vo
190%
238%

177,65t
122,130
r70,664
190,222

4,560,000

$

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under this capital lease, and the present value of the net
minimum lease payments at June 30,2017:

Year Endins June 30. Principal Interest Total

s 566,567 $
498,546
310,107
297,375
271,000

1,316,000
1,675,000

163,553 $
100,602
90,109
82,956
76,0r7

288,61I
113,264

730,120
599,148
400,216
380,331
347,017

1,604,611
1.788.264

Future minimum lease

$ 4,934,595 $ 915,112 $ 5,849,707

8. OPERATINGLEASES

At June 30,2017, the School District had an operating lease agreement in effect for the following

Copiers

Total operating lease payments made during the year ended June 30, 2017 were $101,376.
payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30, 2018
June 30, 2019
June 30,2020
Jwrc30,2021
June30,2022
June 30,2023

I 84,856
201,552
159,312
159,312
159,312
75 832

Total future minimum lease payments

51

$ 940,176



Delran Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

9. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the School Dishict's employees participate in one of the following pension
plans which have been established by State statute, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and
Benefits (Division): the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS). IN addition, several School District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program
(DCRP), which is a defined contribution pension plan, This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division.
Each plan has a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be

obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey,

08625-0295.

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Plan Description - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situation, which was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. l8A:66.
The State of New Jersey (the "State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local
employer early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. The TPAF's designated purpose is to provide retirement, death

and disability, and medical beneflits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatory for substantially all
teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are

unclassified, professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the

TPAF.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF provides retirement,

death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after 25 years

of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and,

after three years ofservice credit, become vested for 2Yo ofrelated interest earned on the contributions. In the case ofdeath
before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled prior to luly 1,2007
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 21,2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to lune28,20ll
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 201I

Service retirement benefits of l/55ù of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2

members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 membeìs upon reachingage 62. Service retirement benefits of l/60ú of final
average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon

reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before

age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are

reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective

tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the

service retirement age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A.18A:66 and requires

contributions by active members and contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L.20ll,
effective October l, 2011 , the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%o. An additional L0% increase is being

phased-in over seven years beginning on July l, 2012. The member contribution rate was 7.20% in State ftscal year 2017.

The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent State fiscal

year.

I
2
J

4

5
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The State's pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the
normal cost and an amofüzation of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group insurance benefits is

based on actual claims paid.

For fiscal year 2016, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.

Under curent statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School Dishict and

all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liabilþ contribution by the School District has been

required over the several preceding fîscal years. These on-behalfcontributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a

special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

The School District was not required to make any contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,

2017 because of the 100.00% special funding situation with the State of New Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30, 2016, the State's contractually required contribution, on-

behalf of the School District, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was $1,385,951 and was paid by
April 1, 2017. School District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 were

$1,381,047.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Reløted to

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers'Pension

and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the TPAF's f,rduciary net position have been determined on

the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this pu{pose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee

contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair
value.

At June 30, 2017 , the School District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability because of a I00Yo special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the School District recognized pension expense of 510,286,197 and revenue of
$10,286,197 for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liabilþ or

deferred outflows or inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and

deferred ilems and the State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School District.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local govemments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30116 06130/t5

Collective deferred outflows of resources s 17.414.70r.002 $ 7,521,378,257

Collective deferred inflows of resources 134,532,594 554.399,005

Collective net pension liability (Non-Employer -
State of New Jersev) 79.028.907.033 63,577,864,440

State's portion ofthe net pension liability that
was associated with the School District 136.900"894 105,851,685

State's portion of the net pension liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage

of the collective net pension liability 1740272235o/o 1674755276%
i
L
ü

ß
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2015, which was rolled forward to June 30,2016. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation:2.5Yo
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Return:7.65Yo

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from I 953 to 20 I 3.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 2012to June 30,2015.

Long-Term Expected Rate ofReturn - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on plan
investments (7 .65% at June 30, 2016) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the

Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class.

These ranges are combined to produced the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future real rates of
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
refurn for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30,2016 are summarized in the

following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Cash
Government Bonds
Credit Bonds
Mortgages
Infl ation-Indexed Bonds
High Yield Bonds
Equity Market
Foreign-Developed Equity
Emerging Markets Equity
Private Real Estate Property
Timber
Farmland
Private Equity
Commodities
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy
Hedge Funds - Equrty Hedge
Hedge Funds - Distressed

05.00%
01.50%
13.00%
02.00%
0l.50Yo
02.00%
26.00%
13.25%
06.50%
05.25%
01.00%
01.00%
09.00%
00.50%
05.00%
03.75%
03.75%

0.39%
1.28%
2.76%
238%
rAt%
4.70%
5.r4%
591%
8.16%
3.64%
3.86%
4.39%
8.97%
2.87%
3.70%
4.72%
3.49%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was3.22o/o as of June 30,2016. This

single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate ofreturn on pension plan investments of7.65%o, and

a municipal bond rate of 2.85Yo as of June 30,2016, based on the Bond Buyer Go 2O-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA /Aa or higher.
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9. PENSION PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be

made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions ûom employers (State of New Jersey) will be made
based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The state contributed 30% of the actuarially determined
contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make
proj ected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2029 . T\erefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2029, ar'd the municipal bond rate was applied to
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionøte shqre of the net pension liability to chønges in the discount rate. As
previously mentioned, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the School District's annual
required contribution.

As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2016, the pension plans measurement date,

athibutable to the School District is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net pension liability,
attributable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.13Yo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share

of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (3. l3%) or 1

percentage point higher (5 .13%) that the current rate:

17o I)ecrease
(3.13 o/"\

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ $ $

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
School District 163,490,261 136,900,894 r15,187,244

_s 163,490261_ $ 136,900,894 $ 115,187,244

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivþ of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description - The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension

plan which was established on January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15,{. The PERS desigrrated purpose to
is to provide retirement, death and disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS

is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to be a

member of another state-administered retirement system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund.

The PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the PERS.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:l5A and 43:38. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest

after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Current
DÍscount Rate

(4.13V")
l7o Increase

(s.13%)
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 21,2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after ilday 21,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 20l l

Service retirement benefits of l/55ù of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60ft of final
average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon
reaching age 65.

Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 with 25
or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a
fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J.S.A 43:154 and requires
contributions by active members and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 201l, effective October l,20ll, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5Yo.

An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July l, 2012.The member contribution rate

was 7.20Yo in State fiscal year 2017 . The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in
July of each subsequent State fiscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (Chapter

336, P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to l0%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially
determined rate. The School District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included the

normal cost and unfunded accrued liability.

The School District's contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was 13.28%o of the
School District's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as the amount that, when combined with
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits eamed by employees during the year, including an

additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liabilþ.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30, 2016, the School Districts contractually required
contribution to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30,2017 was S390,013 and was paid by April 1,2017.
School District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 were$215,742.

The School District is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liability. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fìscal year, were as follows:

Adjustment

Total
Liability
Paid by
District

I
2

J

4

5

Fiscal
Year

Normal
Contributions

Accrued
Liabilitv

Non
Contributory

Life

$$$ 61,006
61,210
57,987

310,467
281,971
268,237

18,540

18,374

22,095

390,0 13

361,555

348,319

2017
2016
2015

$
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Relqted to
Pensions - For purposes of measwing the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resowces and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions
toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

At June 30,2017, the School District reported a liability of $13,002,310 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2016, and the total pension liabilþ used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2015. The School District's proportion of the of the
net pension liability was based on a projection of the School District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.

FortheyearendedJune30,20lT,theschoolDistrictrecognizedpensionexpenseof$1,355,428. AtJune30,2017,the
School District reported a liability of $13,002,310 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liabilþ and deferred
outflows of resources related to PERS from the sources:

5387,473 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2017,the plan measurement date is June 30,

2016) will be recognized as a reduction of the net liability in the year ended June 30,2017.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be

recognized in pension expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Deferred
Outlows of
Resources

2017 $ 849,889

2018 849.889

20t9 967,748
2020 807,687
2021 420.726

Total $ 3.895"939

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

s 241.804 $Differences between expected and actual experience
2.693.384Changes of assumþtions

Net Difference between projected and actual earnings

on oension nlan investments 495,790
24.732Changes in proportion 489,693

38'1,473
District contributions subsequent to the measurement

date

s 24.732Total $ 4,308,144
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be over the following numb
er ofyears:

Deferred Defened
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

" 
o*i:ff 

:l;iffi"îiff B:#Í'*"r 
exp eri enc e

June 30, 2014
June 30,2015 5.72
June 30,2016 5.57

tt-?.'": 
:?iHtiffiì* D e rerrar :

June 30,2014 6.44

June 30,2015 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014 - 5.00

June 30,2015 - 5.00

June 30, 2016 - 5.00

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30, 2014 6.44 6.44

June 30,2015 5.72 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57 5.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2016 and 2015 are as follows:

6/30/2016 6130/2015

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 8,68s,338,380 s 3.578.755.666
Collective deferred inflows of resources $ 870.133.595 $ 993.410.45s
Collective net þension liabilitv s 29.617.131,759 s 22.447.996.119

District's Proportion 0439013136% 0420543940%

Actuqrial øssumptions - The total pension liability for the June 30, 2016 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July l, 2015, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2016. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate: 3.08Yo
Salary Increases:

Through 2025:1.65-4.15% based on age
Thereafter: 2.65-5)5% based on age

Investment Rate of Return:7.650/o
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTINUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for male and female
active participants. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 3 years for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future
improvements in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified
MP-2014 projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healtþ Male and Female
Mortality Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a
one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service retirements and
using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates

used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Monality Table (set back 3 years for males and set

forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July I , 20 I I to June 3 0, 2014. lt is likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions.
To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements,

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.65% at June 30,2016) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method In which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset

class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weighting the expected future real
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real
rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,2016 are summarized in
the following table: 

Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return

Cash
U.S. Treaswies
Investment Grade Credit
Mortgages
High Yield Bonds
Inflation Indexed Bonds
Broad US Equities
Developed Foreign Equities
Emerging Market Equities
Private Equrty
Hedge Funds/Absolute Ret
Real Estate (Property)
Commodities
Global Debt ex US
REIT

05.00%
01j0%
08.00%
02.00%
02.00%
0r.50%
26.00%
13.25%
0650%
09.00%
12j0%
02.00%
0050%
05.00%
05.25%

00.87%
01.74%
01.79%
0t.67%
04.56%
03.44%
0853%
06.83%
0995%
12.40o/o

04.68%
06.91%
05.45%
-0.25%
05.63%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 3.98Yo as of June 30, 2016. This
single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.65Yo, and

a municipal bond rate of 2.85Yo as of June 30,2016, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA lAa or higher.
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9. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Discount røte (Continued) - The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions
from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be
made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State employer contributed30% of the actuarially
determined contributions and the local employers contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit
payments of current plan members through 2034. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was
applied to projected benefit payments through 2034, andthe municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments

after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rqte. The
following presents the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2016,
calculated using the discount rate of 3.98Yo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (2.98Yo) or I percentage point
higher (4.98%) that the cunent rate:

17o Decrease 17o Increase
(4.e8%)(2.980Ál

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 15,932,813 $ 13,002,310 s 10,582,925

Pension Planfiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the

separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report.

D eJined ContríbutÍon Retírement Pro gr am (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defïned contribution pension plan
which was established on July 1,2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007

(N.J.S.4.43:l5C-l et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The
Defined Contribution Retirement Program Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions

and Benefîts by Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltered,

defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disabilþ coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions

are established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-l et. seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are determined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007
and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007,plan members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to
the employee contributions, the School District's contribution amounts for each pay period are transmitted to Prudential
Financial not later than the fifth business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School District's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Current
Discount Rate

(3.98V,)

Year
Total

Liabilitv

Paid by
School
District

$$ 1,499
63t

3,174

20t7
20t6
2015

60

1,499
63r

3,174
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IO. STATE POST-RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers'Pensions and Annuity Fwrd (TPAF) and the Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those state employees who retire
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P .L. 2007 , c. 103 amended the law to eliminate
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30,2016, there were 110,512 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and
the State contributed $1.37 billion on thefu behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in
accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-
as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25

years of service. The State paid $231.I million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,045 eligible retired members in Fiscal
Year 2016.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated,Title 52, Article
17.25 et.seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New
Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That report may be

obtained from the Treasury website at:
http://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/pdf/financiaV20 l5divisioncombined.pdf

1I. ON.BEHALFPAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2017, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf
payments made by the state for normal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance

related to TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recognized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial

statements for normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disability insurance were $1,934,391, $1,611,788,

and$4,253, respectively. In addition, $1,344,958 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and

omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters. The District has chosen to purchase insurance to

transfer risk to outside parties.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including property,

liability, employee health, accident insurance and public official surety bonds. Settled claims resulting from these risks

have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any ofthe past three fiscal years.

A complete schedule ofinsurance coverage can be found in the "Statistical Section" ofthis report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment

Compensation Insurance under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to

reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account

with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

.'**¡
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTTNUED)

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefrts paid
and the ending balance ofthe District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior four years:

Fiscal Year
Employee Board

Contributions Contributions
Interest
Earned

Amount
Reimbursed

Ending
Balance

s 129,268
141,867
168,222
167,000
183,413

2016-20t7
2015-2016
2014-2015
2013-2014
20t2-2013

s 39,065 $
37,533
47,002
35,408
33,539

$ s 51,664
63,888
45,780
51,821
80,443232

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section a03@). The plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit
participants to defer a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred

compensation is not available to the participants until termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency

occurs. The plan assets are held in trust for the benefit of the employee and are administered by a third party therefore they

are not reflected on the financial statements of the School District.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental

Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the

control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

School Dishict employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the School District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The School District's policy permits

employees to accumulated unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement

e-ployees shall be paid by the School District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's

agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees' As

of June 30,2017, the liability for compensated absences in the governmental activities was $910,912'

15. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shortages and/or timing differences in the respective

funds. There are no interfund balances fhatare not expected to be repaid by June 30,2018. The following interfund

balances were recorded on the various balance sheets as of June 30, 2017:
Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Pavable
General S 925,118 $ 53,904

Special Revenue 14,610 677,240
Capital Projects 39,294 245,136
Fiduciary 2,742

$ 979,022 $____212,022

All interfund balances are expected to be paid or collected within the subsequent year

:

É
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16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs ihat are fully or partially funded by grants
received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor
government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may
be required to reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30,2017, significant amounts ofgrant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School
District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any
of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, unearned revenues are

recognized in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. TAX ABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a

government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity
promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefltts the
government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement
agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax
abatement agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality
entered into tax abatement agreements, those agteements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue

because N.J.S,A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other
taxpayers and remitted to the school district.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the muricipalþ or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share performed by the New Jersey Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth.

As of December 3 I , 20 I 6, the Township of Delran had no tax abatements.

18. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 2017, a deficit of $10,214,670 existed in the Unrestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-1 to Unrestricted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2017
Fund Balance (Deficit)
(Exclusive of Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassigned $ 165,748

Liabilities:
Accrued Interest Payable (363,135)

Net Pension Difference (9,106'371)

Compensated Absences (910,9121

Unrestricted Net Position (Def,tcit) s (10,214,670)
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19. FUNDBALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes.
Such restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Specific restrictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Excess Surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of restricted fund balance -
excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general
frrnd, fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as

budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2017 is $729,037
presented on the budgetary basis of accounting (Exhibit C-l). In addition, 5747,768 of excess fund balance
generated during the 2015-2016 flrscal year has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2017-2018
budget.

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2017,the balance in the capital reserve account is $1,3 18,594, all of which is
restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2017, +he balance in the maintenance reserve account is

$156,325. These firnds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the
Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCFA) (N.J.S.A. l8A:7G-9) as amended by P.L.2004,
c. 73 (Sl70l).

ASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Specific assignments of the School
District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Other Purposes - At June 30,2017 the School District has $38,254 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase

orders and contracts signed by the School District, but not completed, as ofthe close ofthe fiscal year.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017,5675,000 of general fund balance.

Capital Projects Fund

Other Purposes - At June 30,2017 the School District has $47,348 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase

orders and contracts signed by the School District, but not completed, as ofthe close ofthe fiscal year.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017, $38,3 I I ofdebt service fund balance.
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19. FUND BALANCES (Continued)

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note 1, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,

committed, or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30,2017, $165,748 of general fund balance was unassigned.

Capital Projects Fund - As of June 30,2017 , 5478,709 of capital projects fund balance was unassigned.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30, 2017 , Sl27 ,470 of debt service fund balance was unassigned'

20. LITIGATION

The District is involved in one legal proceeding. The outcome or potential liability exposure from this litigation is

unknown at this time.
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c-l
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

F¡scal Year Ended June 30,2017

Orig¡nal
Budget

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tu¡tion - lnd¡viduals
Tuition - Other LEA'S
Transportation
Capital reserve interest
Unrestricted miscellaneous revenue 30,000

ïotal local sources 30,864,868

State sources:
Categorical spec¡al education aid 1,736,961
Equalization aid 9,584,107
Security aid 88,152
Transportation a¡d 136,244
Underadequacy aid 14,105
PARCC readiness aid 29,660
Per pupil growth aid 29,660
Professional Learning Community Aid 30,550
Homeless Tu¡tion Aid
Extraordinary aid
Additional non-public transportation aid
On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
Re¡mbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted)

Total state sources 11,649,439

Federal sources:
ARRA SEMI
Medicaid re¡mbursement

4,507
47,051

Total federal sources 47 051 4,507

TOÏAL REVENUES 42,56 1,358

I 1,649,439 16,963,038 5,313,599

Budget
Transfers

F¡nal
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actuel

$ 30,804,368
30,000

$ $ 30,804,368
30,000

30,000

$ 30,804,368
19,658
92,233
31,791

205,310

(1o,342)
92,233
31,791

(5oo)
175,31 0

$

500500

30,864,868 31 ,153,360 288,492

1,736,961
9,584,107

88,1 52
136,244

14,105
29,660
29,660
30,550

1,736,961
9,584J07

88,152
136,244

1 4,1 05
29,660
29,660
30,550
20,615

379,498
18,096

1,934,391
1 ,611 ,788

4,253
1,344,958

20,615
379,498

18,096
1,934,391
1 ,61 1,788

4,253
1,344,958

4,507
47,051

4,507
57.053 10,002

51,558 61,560 1 0,002

4,507 42,565,865 4a.177.958 5,612,093

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:
Regular Programs - lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Kindergarten
Grades l-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Total lnstruction

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ services

671,674
3,735,210
2,740,616
4,901,052

76,924
180,547
49,060

(1 99.029)

748,598
3,915,757
2,789,676
4,702,023

748,598
3,915,757
2,789,676
4,702.O23

12,048,552 107,502 12.156,054 12.156,054

59,000
15,000

19,361
(1,250\

78,361
13.750

78,361
1 1,958 792

Total Home lnstruction 74.OOO 18,111 92.111

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanat¡on of significant budget variances, or¡ginal and final.
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c-l
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Com parison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

(Continued from prior page)

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruct¡on
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased professional - educ services
Purchased technical services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total Undistributed lnstruction

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruct¡on

Special Educ lnstruction: Learning/Lang. Disabil¡ties
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Learning/Language Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Multiple Disabilit¡es
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplíes
Textbooks

Total Multiple D¡sabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruct¡on
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Preschool Disab¡lities - Part{ime
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
General supplies

Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-time

Autism
Salar¡es of teachers

Total Autism

Total Special Education - lnstruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction
Salaries of teachers

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction

Bilingual Education - lnstruction
Salaries
Purchased professional - educat¡onal services

7,364
1 38,026
23,065

243,881
588,313

57,207

22,300
10,000

1,017
29,703
31,971

540

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 184,762 $ (r77,398)
I 60,326

1 3,065
3,982

(6,070)
(262,360)

(774)

7,364
160,326
33,065

244,898
618,016

89,1 78

$ $ $

20,000
240,916
624,086
351,538

18,550 17 776 17 236

1,439,852 (269,229) 1,170,623 1,075,092 95,531

13.562,404 (143.616) 13.418.788 13,321,465 97,323

370,363
77,684

7,000
1.500

(9,3 1 6)
(12,s37)

361,047
64,747
7,000

361,O47
64,747
4,055

(141) 359
2,945
1,359

456,547 (22,394) 434,'153 429,849 4,304

210.346
147,029

I

397,575 (38,692) 358,883

196,762
199,313

1,000
500

1 3,584
(52,284)

210,346
147,029

995
397

1, 000
508

5
111

3s8,767 116

2,613,033
50,1 99
19,000

1,000

2,100
(8,55e)

399
(8)

2,615,133
41,640
19,399

992

2,615,133
41,640
10,676 8,723

992

9,7152,683.232 (6,068) 2,677,164 2,667,449

1 86,529
50,735

1,000

(378)
(11,77O)

186,151
38,965

't,000

1 86,1 51

38,965
558 442

238,264 (12,148) 226,116 225,674 442

58,950 5,1 30 64,080

5,130 64,080

64,080

64,08058,950

3,834,568 (74.172\ 3,760,396 3,745,819 14,577

267,767
12,000

3,427 271,194
12,000

271.194
12,000

Total Bilingual Education - lnstruction 279,767 3.427 283,194

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of s¡gnificant budget variances, original and final.

271,194 12,000
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c-1
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

(Cont¡nued from pr¡or page)

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Act - lnst.
Salaries
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Cocurr. Act. - lnst

School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst.
Salaries
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total School-Sponsored Athletics - lnst

Other Supplemental/At Risk Programs - lnst.
Salaries of Reading Specialists

Total Supplemental/At Risk Programs - lnst

Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction
Tu¡tion to other lea's Mi state - regular
Tuition to other lea's øi state - special
Tuition to county voc. school dist. - reg.
Tuit¡on to county voc. school dist. - spl.
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day schools
Tu¡tion to priv. sch. for the disabled w/i state
Tuition - state facilities
Tuition - other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnstruction

Undiskibuted Expenditures - Attend. and Social Work
Salaries
Supplies and materials

Total Undistributed Expend¡tures - Atiendance

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased professional and technical serv¡ces
Supplies and materials

Total Undistributed Expend¡tures - Health Svcs.

Undist. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT, & Rel. Serv.
Salaries
Purchased professional and educ. services
Supplies and materials

57,'t 56
1 33,580
120,176
48,720

268,743
1,252,555

1 26,596
639,336
110,432
38,976

334,622
1 ,1 97,503

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

F¡nal
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ $ $ $ $217,715
2,500

20,905
1,060

66,124

12,670

78,794

283,839
2,500

33,575
1,060

283,839
2,500

29,920
800

3,655
260

242j80 320,974 317,059 3,915

406,479
80,200
55,999
2,500

(23,634)
6,975
(736)

(1 7.395)

382,845
87,175
55,263
2,500

382,845
86,054
54,403

1,205

1,121
860

1,295

545.178 527.783 524.507 3,276

1 16,800 1 0,835 127,635 127,635

1 16,800 10,835 127,635 127,635

82,693
512,763

(s,744)
(9,744)

134,802
(27,s56)

í34,591)

I 39,849
646,343
110,432
38,976

403.545
1,224,599

48,598

13,253
7,007

68,923
27,096

1 83,1 89 48,598

2,064,119 548,223 2,612,342 2,496,063 116,279

49,403
1.200

1,429
fi.200\

51,232 5',1,232

50,603 629 51.232 51 232

275,932
1 1,350
7,300

(3,312)
5,720

fi,759)

272,620
17,070
5.541

272,620
16,303
4,904

76;
637

294,582 649 295,231 293 827 1,404

433,330
20,000

2,000

(57,174)
(1 8,236)

(244)

376, 156
764
756

376,1 56
1,764
1,743 13

Total Undst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT, & Rel. Serv 455,330 (75.654) 379,676

Undist. Expend. - Sp. Ed. - Extraordinary Serv¡ces.
Salaries 483,479 (41,436) 442,043

Total Undst. Expend. - Special Ed.- Extra. Serv. 483,479 ø1.436',t 442,043

See Management's D¡scussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and fìnal.

379,663 13

442,043

442,043
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c-l
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

(Continued from pr¡or page)

Undist. Expend. - Guidance
Salaries of other professional staff
Salar¡es of secretarial and clerical assistants
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Teams
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clericãl assistants
Purchased professional and educ. serv¡ces
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Child Study Teams

Undist. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services
Salaries of Supervisor of lnstruct¡on
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Salaries of Facilitators, Math & Literacy Coaches
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnstr. Services

Undist. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased professional and techn¡cal services
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library

lnstructional Staff Training Services
Salaries of secretarial and cler¡cal assistance
Purchased professional and educ. services
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total instruct¡onal Staff Training Serv¡ces

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salaries
Legal services
Audit Fees
Architectural/Engineering Services
Other purchased professional services
Purchased technical services
CommunicationVTelephone
BOE Other purchased services (400-500)
Other purchased services (400-500)
General supplies
BOE ln-House Training/Meeting Supplies
M¡scellaneous expenditures
BOE membership dues and fees

1 30,000
109,178

49,403
83,1 86

8,900
500

(3,000)
(28,728)

391
(3,437)
2,188
7,120

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 659,455
1 58,907

200
6,000

$ 14,816
(21,065)

(r,625)

Í.874\

$ $ $674,271
137,842

200
4.375

674,271
137,842

4.343
200

32

824.562 816,688 816,456 232

685,670
93,322

682,700
31,500
21,452

3,500

(31, I 00) 654,570
93,032

1,097,050
33,229
21,541

3,500

654,570
93,032

1,087,435
33,229
21,075

904

(2e0)
350
729

89

414,
1,

9,615

2,596
466

1.518.144 384,778 1,902,922 1,890,245 12,677

127,000
80,450
49,794
79,749
I 1,088
7.620

127,O00
80,450
49,794
79,749
10,358
7 525

730
95

381,167 (25,466\ 355,701 354,876 825

454,753
232,373

5,700
34.200

(13,s72)
9,880
4,270

(e70)

(17,463)
10,488
(5,304)

440,781
242,253

9,970
33.230

440,781
242,253

9,222
31 199

748
2,031

727,026 (792) 726,234 723,455 2,779

24,119
5,500

30,000

6,656
15,988
24,696

6,656
15,488
21,896

500
2,800

59,619 (12.279\ 47 340 44,040 3,300

303,637
67,000
39,000
62,000
15,750
10,000

120,000
5,500

17,400
1 5,000
3,200

13,000
22.O00

9,610
13,935

1,900
(6,78s)

313,247
80,935
40,900
55,215
15,750
10,000

1 20,000
5,500

17,400
16,500
3,200

12,105
22j09

313,247
72,615
40,900
30,229
4,725

325
97,300

1,764
14,167
16,1 t9

4,282
22,109

8,320

24,986
1't,025
9,675

22,700
3,736
3,233

381

3,200
7,823

1,500

(8s5)
109

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin. 693,487 19.374 712,861

See Management's D¡scuss¡on and Analysis section of this report for explanation of signif¡cant budget variances, original and fÌnal

782 95,079
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Gomparison Schedule
General Fund

F¡scal Year Ended June 30,2017

{Continued from prior page}

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admin.
Salaries of principals/assist. principals
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants
Purchased professional and technical services
Other purchased services
Supplies and Mater¡als
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admin

Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Purchased professional services
Purchased techn¡cal services
Misc. purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Central Services

Undist. Expend. - Admin. lnfo. Tech.
Salaries
Purchased techn¡cal services
Other purchased services

Total Undst. Expend. - Admin. lnfo. Tech.

Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities
Salar¡es
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance serv¡ces
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Required Maint. Sch. Facilities

Undist. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant
Salaries
Salar¡es of non-instructional aids
Purchased professional - tech services
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Other purchased property services
lnsurance
Miscellaneous purchased services
General supplies
Energy (natural gas)
Energy (electric¡ty)

Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Other Oper. & Maint. of Plant

Undist. Expend. - Care and Upkeep ofGrounds
Salaries
Purchased professional and technical services
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Care and Upkeep ofGrounds

Security
Purchased professional and technical services

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 986,231
298,182
64,689

2,800
54,830
14,596

1,421,328

453,555
31,000
21,674
2,700

10,000
7,500

$ (3,201)
33,216
24,950

300
(2,20o)
(1,200)

983,030
331,398

89,639
3,1 00

52,630
13,396

983,030
331,398
79,256
2,800

49,699

$

10,383
300

2,931
2,157

$ $

11 239

51,865 1,473,'t93 1.457,422 15,771

6,452
(2,1 99)
9,340

460,007
28,801
31,014
2,700

10,000
7,500

460,007
16,594
28,245

650
6,381

786

12,207
2,769
2,050
3,619
5,714

526,429 13,593 540,022 513,663 26,359

98,000
25,550

105,771

98,000
25,550

105,771
1 3,1 03
13,791

98,000
12,447
91,980

229.321 229.321 202,427 26,894

606,305
476,702
15,400

(12,413)
(40,570)

593,892
436,132

15.400

593,892
360,469

2,115
75,663
13,285

1,098,407 (52,983) 1,045,424 956,476 88,948

50,526
101,202
29,340

1,185,807
58, 1 40

193,200
750

303,280
339,825
791,677

1,561

(s,1 52)
55,055
10,600

(101,031)
5,745
6,245

150
102,640

(r 07,598)
(1 28,6es)

45,374
156,257
39,940

1,084,776
63,885

199,445
900

405,920
232,227
662,978

1,561

45,374
156,257
35,902

1,048,137
63,1 37

199,445
824

310,236
217,967
656,502

497

4,038
36,639

748

76
95,684
14,260
6,476
1,064

(162,045) 2,893,263 2.734,278 1 58,985

51.126
1 60,000

1 0.000

391 51,517
1 60,000

'10,000

51,517
133,061 26,939

I 0,000

221 126 391 221,517 184.578 36,939

3,200 3,200 3.000 200

Total Undst. Expend. - Oper. & Maint. of Plant Services 4.378,041 (214,637) 4,163,404 3,878,332

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sect¡on of this report for explanat¡on of s¡gnificant budget variances, original and final.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Compar¡son Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

(Continued from prior page)

Undist. Expend. - Student Trans. Services
Salaries for pupil trans (bet home & sch) - reg.
Salaries for pupil trans (bet home & sch) - sp. ed.
Salaries for pupil trans (other than bet home & sch)
Salaries for pupil trans (bet home & sch) - nonpublic sch
Contr. serv. - Aid in Lieu Pymts-nonpub Sch
Contr. serv. (bet. home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (otherthan bet. home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - joint agreements
Misc. purchased services - transportation

Total Undst. Expend. - Student Trans. Services

Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benef¡ts
Soc¡al security mntributions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Workmen's Compensation
Health benefits
Tuition reimbursements
Unused síck payments to terminated/retired staff
Other Employee Benef¡ts

Total Unallocated Benefits - Employee Benefits

On-behalf TPAF pension contributions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF medical (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contr¡butions (non-budgeted)

Total Undstributed Expenditures - TPAF

Total Undstributed Expenditures

Total General Current Expense

CAPITAL OUTLAY:
Equipment:

Undistributed expenditures - req. maint. school facilities

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisit¡on and Construct¡on Serv¡ces:
Assessment for Debt Service on SDA funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Assets acquired under capital leases (non-budgeted):
Equipment

Undistributed expenditures - instruction
Undistributed expenditures - noninstruction

Total assets acquired under capital leases

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ 24,447
18,020
2,300
6,773

79,725
1,381,070

172,530
934,407
61,996
12,480

(26,e65)
70.000

28,025
16,633
2,124
6,252

53,688
1,023,064

125,147
671,945
111,444

3.985

25,887
288,006
47,383

235,497
20,552

8,495

$ $ $ $3,578
(r,387)

(176)
(521)
(150)

(70,000)

28,O25
16,633
2,124
6,252

79,575
1,31 1,070

172,530
907,442
131,996

12,480

2,693,748 (25,621) 127 2,042,307 625,820

401,660
398,841
201,400

7,215,146
46,500

5,947

18,088
(697,1 70)

407,607
398,841
219,488

6,517,976
46,500

406,682
392,419
219,488

6,344,710
I 1 ,916

31 0,1 39

925
6,422

173,266
34,584

9,478115,200 204,417 319,617

8.378.747 (468,718) 7, 910.029 7,685,354 224,675

1,934,391
1,61 1,788

4,253
1,344,958

(1 ,934,391)
(1 ,61 1,788)

(4,253)
(1,344,958)

4,895,390 (4,895.390)

25,179.732 146,634 25,326.366 28.784.577 ß.458.211\

43,760,629 4,507 43,765,1 36 47, o92.256 (3.327 ,120)

49,209 49,209 49,209

49,209 49,209 49,209

20,110 20,110 20.110

20.110 20.110 20,'l'10

4,560,000 (4,560,000)

4,560,000 (4,560,000)

Total Capital Outlay 69,319 69,319

Total Expenditures $ 43, 829.948 $ 4,507 $ 43,834,455

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sect¡on of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final

4,629,319

$ 51,721,575

(4.560.000)

$ ø,887,120)
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Gom parison Schedule
General Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

(Cont¡nued from pr¡or page)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund
Procceds from Capital Lease

Total Other Financ¡ng Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balance, July I

Fund Balance, June 30

Recapitulation of Fund Balance
Restricted Fund Balance:

Reserved Excess Surplus - Desiþnated for Subsequent
Years Expenditures

Reserve for Excess Surplus
Maintenance Reserve
Capital Reserve

Assigned Fund Balance
Year-end Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Years Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation on Governmental Fund Statements (GAAP):
Less: State Aid Payment not Recognized on GAAP Bas¡s

Fund Balance per Government Fund (GAAP)

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

$ (1.268.590) S $ (1,268,590) $ (3,543,617) $ (2,275,027\

4,560,000 4,560.000

4,560,000 4.560,000

(1.268.590) (1,268,590) 1 ,016,383 2,284,973

3,891,513 3,891,513 3,891,513

$ 2.622.923 $ $ 2.622.923 $ 4,907,896 $ 2.284.973

$ 747,768
729,037
156,325

I ,318,594

38,254
675,000

'1.242.918

4,907,896

(1,077 ,170\

$ 3,830,726

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,20'17

Original
Budqet

$-
225,296
899,275

1,124,571

38,477
123,188
26,087

872,186
25,010

Budget
Transfers

$ 38,600
97,530

320,510

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchased professional - tech. services
Tuition
General supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff
Other salaries
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchased professional and tech nical services
Travel
Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and construction services
Building

Non- lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Total expenditures

Total outflows

$ 38,600
322,826

1,219,785

$ 14,585
232,888

1,034,623

$ (24,015)
(89,938)

(1 85,1 62)

456,640 1,581,211 1,282,096 (299, r I 5)

1,084,948 104,604 1 ,1 89,552 1 ,01 3,358 176,194

213,434
34,028
26,687

580,000
(756,331)

4,386

251 ,911
157,216
52,774

580,000
115,855
29,396
2.400

215,756
88,363
35,305

579,776
64,490
29,1 85

483

43,520
6,010

20,852
't72,467
71,680
37,763

3,491
35,701

175

15,586
115,235
71,490
20,635

3,291
17,560

145

18,724
6,010
5,266

57,232
190

17,128
200

18,141
30

2,400

36,1 55
68,853
17,469

224
51,365

211
,t,917

43,520
6,010

20,852
172,467
32,057
37,763

3,491
35,701

175

24,796

39,623

39,623 352,036 391,659 268,738 122 921

1,124,571 456,640

456,6401,124,571

_$________ $

1,581,2't1 1,282,096

581 211 1,282,096

$

299,115

299,1 1 5

$-
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)

expenditures and other financing sources (uses) $
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules
Difference - budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary
purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements until the
subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAP

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

$ 48,177,958 $ 1,282,096

1,074,085

(1,077 ,1 70)

$ 48,174,873 $ 1,282,096

$ 51,721,575 $ 1,282,096

$ st,721.575 $ 1,282,096
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part lll

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions (GASB 68)



L-1

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate share ofthe net

pension liabil¡ty (asset)

D¡str¡ct's covered-employee payroll

District's proportionate share of the net
pens¡on liab¡lity (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Public Employees Retirement System

Last Four Fiscal Years

June 30,

2017

June 30,

$ 13,002,310

2,918,409

$ 9,440,369

2,908,363

$

445.53o/o 324.59o/o

31.21o/o 38.21o/o

June 30,

2015

June 30,

20142016

0.0439013136% 0.0420543940o/o 0.0422519522o/o 0.O4O4O34841o/o

7,910,721

2,886,816

274.O3%

42.74o/o

7,721,909

2,838,281

272.060/o

40.71o/o

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 68 was ¡mplemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requ¡red Supplementary lnformation
Schêdule of the D¡strict's Contributions
Public Employees Ret¡rement System

Last Four Fiscal Years

June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016

June 30,

2015
June 30,

20'14

Contractually required contr¡bution

Contributions in relation to the contractually

required contributions

Contribution def¡ciency (excess)

Distr¡ct's covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$ 387,473 $ 390,013 $ 361 ,555 $ 348,319

(387,473) 1390.013) (361,555) (348,31 9)

$ $ $ $

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.

2,918,409

13.28o/o

2,908,363

13.41%

2,886,816

12.52%

2,838,281

12.27o/o
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L-3

District's proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

District's proportionate share of the net
pens¡on liability (asset)

State's proportionate share of the net pension l¡ability (asset)
assoc¡ated with the D¡strict

Total

D¡strict's covered-employee payroll

D¡strict's proportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as
GASB 68 was implemented during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.

DELRAN TOWNSH¡P SCHOOL DISTRICT

Requ¡red Supplementary lnformat¡on
Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pens¡on Liability

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund
Last Four F¡scal Years

June 30, June 30,

2016

$ $ $

2017

0.1740272235o/o 0.16747552760/0 0.16388926240/0 0.16727099930/o

June 30,

2015
June 30,

2014

$

$ 136,900,894 $ 105,851,685 $ 87,593,477 $ 84,537,447

$ 1 36,900,894 $ 105,851 ,685 $ 87 ,593,477

18,350,014 17,728,774 17,726,454

0.007o 0.00% 0.00%

22.33% 28.710/o 33.640/o

$ 84,537,447

17,428,428

0.0070

33.760Â
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Delran Township School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Pension Schedules
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

l. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Changes of benefit term: The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 184:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical
benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for
2Yo of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assumptio¡zs: Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the

experience of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year

average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of benefit term: The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:154. PERS provides

retirement, death and disability benefits, All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical

benefìts, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee
Preretirement Mortality Table for male and female active participants. For State employees, mortality
tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 3 years

for males and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from
the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healtþ Male and

Female Mortality Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members and a one-year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition,

the tables for service retirements and using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified
MP-2014 projection scale. Disabilþ retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-

2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Ståtement of Revenues and Expend¡tures
Budgetary Basis

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-18)

122,168

122,'168

86,863

35,305

1?? 16A

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1C)

32't,765

201,906

33,285

235.19'l

24,796

15,586
22,121

20,635
3,291

145
0

86.574

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1D)

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-lEl

$ 14,585

14.585

13,850

4'15

14.265

?rn

320

E-14

Totâl

14,585
232,888

'1.034.623

'l 2g? ll9à

215,7s6
88,363

s79,776
35,305

64,490
29,185

¿a3

1_013 358

24,796

15,586
1 15,235
71,490
20,635
3,291

145
17.560

?àg 7?a

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Professional education services
Tu¡t¡on
Professional technical serv¡ces
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support serv¡ces:
Salaries of other profess¡onal staff
Other salaries
Personal services-employee benef¡ts
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchase professional and technical services
Travel
Other purchased services (400-500)
Other objects
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acqu¡sit¡on and const. serv.:
Building

Non- lnstructional equ¡pment

Total facil¡ties acquisition and const. serv

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financ¡ng sources (uses)

$ $ $ $

321,765

110,720
712.85e

823,578

1,500
579,776

30,790
29,185

483

641,734

93,1 t4
7'l,490

17,240

181.444

@
A

s e $

122.'168 321,765 423 579 14.585

q

1.2A2.096



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Budgetary Basis

for the F¡scal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Chapter 192 - Aux¡llarv Services
Comp.

Chapter 193 - Handicapped Serv¡ces
Corrective

Soeech

2,562

2.562

2,562

2.562

2.562

Suppl.
lnstruction

14,831

14.431

14,831

14.831

14.A31

Exam &
Classification

35,305

35.305

35,305

35,305

35 305

E.1B

Carried
Fon¡rard

(Exh. E-14)

122,168

122,168

86,863
35,305

122.168

122 16A

Education

62,527

62,527

62,527

62,527

62,527

ESL
REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Professional education services
Professional technical services
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support serv¡ces:
Personal servicæs-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchase professional and technical services
Travel
Tuition
Other purchased services (400-500)
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and const. serv

Total Éxpenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

$$$$ $ $

$

o(¡

6,943

6,943

6,943

6 943

6.943

$

"*sw;tãñæffisr,.,

$ s



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Rèvenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expend¡tures
Budgetary Basis

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

E.S.E.A. as amended by No Chitd Left Behind íN.C.L.B.)

Title I

Current Yr.
Title ll-A

Current Yr.
Title lll

lmm¡orenl - CY
Tifle llt

Currenl Yr.

22.441

22.881

6,229

195

6 424

15,360

'145

16.457

E-1C

Caffied
Forward

lExh. E-14)

321 76s

201,906

33,285

235 191

24,796

15,586
22,121
20,635

3,291

'145

46.574

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Professional education serv¡ces
General supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total instruclion

Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff
Salar¡es of secretaries & cler¡cal ass¡stants
Other salaries
Personal services-employee benef its
Purchased prof. and educational services
Travel
Other purchased serv¡ces (400-500)
Suppl¡es and materials
Other objects

Total support services

Facilities acqu¡sition and consl. serv.:
lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acqu¡sition and const. serv.:

Total Expendilures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financ¡ng sources (uses)

$ $

s

$ $ $

258,684

25A.6A4

195,677

33,090

3,223

15,586

7,817
3,291

29.917

41t O72

40,o72

21,573

6,633
11,866

40.o72

128

129

124

321,765

@
o)

228,767

124

s s s

258.644 40.o72 124

s

22.441 321.765



Nonpublic
Nursinq

Nonpublic
Technoloqv

Preschool
Current Yr.

E-1D

Canied
Forward

(Exh. E-14)

Nonpublic
Textbook

29,185

2q 145

29,185

29,185

29.1 85

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRIGT
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenditurês
Budgetary Bas¡s

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

IDEA

REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sourcès

Total Rêvenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachers
Professional educat¡on services
Professional technical services
Tuition
Other purchased services
Gêneral suppl¡es
Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruct¡on

Support services:
Personal servicès-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational services
Purchase professional and technical services
Travel
Miscellaneous expenditures
Supplies and materials

Total support services

Facil¡ties acquisition and const. serv
Bu¡lding

Non- lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acquisit¡on and const. serv.:

Total Expenditures

Excess (Def¡ciency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

$$ $$ $
46,080 10,045

46,080 10,045

Nonpubl¡c Bas¡c
Securitv Cunent Yr.

25,410
677,454

25,410 677,454

35.404
110,720
712,858

35 404 823,578

I,500

579,776

8,833 30,790
29,185

483

17,240

26,571 181,844

$ $

@\¡
1,500

579,776

11,912

483

25,410

17,240

25,410 83,783

593,671 8,833 641,734

66,543 26,571 93,1 14
71,45O46,080

46,080

46,080

10,045

10,045

10.045 25,410 477.454 35,404 A23,578

$-$-s $- q $- $



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Special Revenue Fund

Combin¡ng Statement of Revenues and Expend¡tures
Budgetary Bas¡s

for the Fiscal Year Ended Junè 30, 2017

Sleam Rain Gardens
for Recess

E.1E

Canied
Forward

lFYh F-l A'l
REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

$ 14,265 $ 320 $ 14,585

l¿ 5a5

'13,850

415

'14,26s

l¿ 545

@
@

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:

Salaries of teachêrs
Professional education services
Professional technical services
Tu¡t¡on
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total ¡nstruct¡on

Support services:
Personal serv¡ces-employee benefits
Purchased prof. and educational sêruices
Purchase professional and technical serv¡ces
Travel
Miscellaneous expenditures
Suppl¡es and materials

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
Bu¡lding

Non- lnstructional equipment

Total facilit¡ès acqu¡s¡t¡on and const. serv.:

Total Expenditures

Excess (Defciency) of revenues over (under)
expend¡tures and other fnancing sources (uses)

14,265 320

13,850

415

14,265

14.265 320

320

320

320

320

;qMçwtmd?&f¿

$ $- s
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Ghanges in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

Forthe Fiscal Year ended June 30,2017

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
SDA Grant
Transfer from Capital Reserve

Total revenues and otherfinancing sources

Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1, 20'16

Fund Balance - June 30, 2017

$

526,057

90



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Various lmprovements to District Facilities
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2017

Prior Periods Current Year Total

F-1a

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 25,858,000 $ 25,858,000

25,858,000 25,858,000

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve
Bond proceeds

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Other Objects
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information :

Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ 25,858,000 $

25,858,000

3,738,652
21,377,035

668,908
25,784,595

$ 73,405 s

N/A
N/A

12t09t08

0.00%
0.00%

06t30t12
N/A

3,738,652
21,377,035

668,908

3,738,652
21,377,035

668,908
25,784,595 25,784,595

$ 73,405 $ 73,405

$o
$0
$o
$0
$0

9l



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Roof Replacement and Crawlspace Ventilation
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2017

Prior Periods Current Year Total

$ 948,028
1,039,294

1,987,322

22,827
1,511,843

F-1 b

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 948,028
1,039,294

1,987,322

22,827
1,511,843

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

1,987,322

22,827
1,511,843

1,534,670

s 452.652 $

I 060-007-1 4-1 002
7t1t2015

N/A
N/A
N/A

$'t,987,322
$o

s1,987,322

0.00%
100.00%

09/30/1 5
06/30/1 6

$ $948,028
1,039,294

1,534,670 1,534,670

I 452,652 $ 4s2.652

92



EXHIBIT F-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Project Expenditures
Year Ended June 30.2017

lssue/Project Title
Orlginal

Date
Expenditures to Date

Appropriations Prior Years Current Year

$ 25,858,000 $ 2s,784,595 $

1,987,322 1,534,670

Unexpended
Balance

$ 73,405

452,652

Construction and various
improvements to the
District's facilities

Middle School Roof
Replacement and
Crawl Space Ventilation

Total

12t9t08

71t1t2015

s 27,845,322 $ 27,319,265 $ $ 526,057

93
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund
Statement of Net Position

as of June 30,2017

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

State
Federal
Other

lnventories

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Unearned revenue

Total current liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Unreserved retained earnings

Total Net Position

Food Service
Fund

$ 507,526

472
20,674
2,456

11 978

543,106

748,917
495,630)

253,287

$ 796,393

$ 8,730
18,209

26,939

253,287
51 6,1 67

$ 769,454

*

ß
x
T
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G-2

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Fund Net Position

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs:

School lunch program

Total-daily sales-re¡mbursable programs

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Benefits
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Repairs and maintenance of equipment
Cost of sales - relmbursable programs

Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs

Direct services
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues:
State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:
National school lunch program

National school breakfast program

U.S.D.A. commodities
Contributed Capital

Total non-operating revenues

Net income (loss)

Net Position - July I

Food Service
Fund

$ 403 841

403,841

362,587

766,428

427,628
80,680
39,357
31,079
75,401
27,869

394,953
97,716
33,605

65

1,208,353

(441,925)

11,585

361,561

73,220
1'11,90'1

558,267

116,342

653,112

F
ì

Net Position - June 30

96

$ 769,454
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enterprise Fund
Statement of Cash Flows

for the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities;
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used by capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)

to cash provided (used) by operat¡ng activities:
Depreciation
Federal commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease)/decrease in inventory
lncrease/(decrease) in unearned revenue
lncrease/(decrease) ¡n accounts payable

Food Service
Fund

$ 772,247
(508,308)
(633,310)

(369,371)

447,208

447 208

(47,955\

(47,955)

29,882

477,644

$ 507,526

$ (441,e25)

31,079
111,901

3,895
(2,139)

1,923
(74,105\

Net cash used by operating activities

97

$ (36e,371)
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30,2017

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Net payroll
Due to student groups

ïotal liabilities

NET POSITION:
Restricted for:

Reserved for unemployment claims

Total net position

Agency Funds
Employee Benefit

Trust Funds

Student
Activity Payroll Total

$ 301,049 S 222,250 $ 131,017 $ 654,316

$ 301 ,049 $ 222,250 $ 131 ,017 $ 654,316

$ $ $ 1,749 $
2,742

219,508

301,049

301,049 222,250 749 525,048

129,268 129,268

$ $ 129,268 $ 129,268

Unemployment
Compensation

1,749
2,742

219,508
0

301,049

$

99
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Statement of Change in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2017

REVENUES

Local sources:
Employee contributions

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current Expense:
U nd istributed Expend itu res:

Unemployment claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Net Assets July 1

Net Assets June 30

Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund

$ 39 065

39,065

51,664

51 664

(12,599)

141 867

$ 129,268

100
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Act¡vity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017

Delran School District
Activity Funds
Athletic Funds

Total

Balance
June 30,2016

$ 268,757
15 680

$ 344,964

Cash
Receipts

Cash
Disbursements

Accounts
Payable

June 30,2017
Balance

June 30, 2017

$ 686,720
209,111

$ 895,831 $ 879,219 $ $ 301,049

$ 677,853
201.366

$ $ 277,624
23,425

101
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2017

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll
lnterfund payable

Total liabilities $ 1,067 ,741 $ 26, 501,493 $ 27,346,984 $ 222,250

Balance
July 1, 2016

Balance
Additions Deletions June 30 2017

$ 1,067,741 $ 26, 501,493 $27,346,984 $ 222,250

$ 26,501,493 $ 27,346,984 $ 222,250$ 1,067 ,741

$ 224,524
1,407

$ 12,314,541
14,1 85,066

1,886

$ 12,319,557
14,186,473

$ 219,508

841 810 840 954 2,742

102
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Date of
lssue

Amount of
lssue Retired

t-'l

Balance
June 30,2017

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30,2017

lssue

Refunding Bonds

School Bonds

1016t2015 2,115,000

7t15t2009 $ 25,858,000

0111512018
01t1st2019
01t15t2020
01t15t2021
01t15t2022
01t15t2023

07t15t2017
0711512018

Balance Forward

Balance
June 30. 2016

$ 2,1 1 5,000 $

3,630,000

$ 5.74s.000 $

$ 280,000 $ 1,835,000

I ,160,000 2,470,O00

s 1-440.000 $ 4,305.000

Annual Maturities
Date Amount

lnterest
Rate

4.0000/0

2.OO0o/o

2.00îo/o
2.OO0o/o

4.000o/o

2.O00o/o

4.OO00/o

4.O00o/o

lssued

$ 285,000
295,000
305,000
310,000
315,000
325,000

oÀ 1,210,000
1,260,000



DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2017

Balance
June 30, 2016

$ 5,745,000 $

21,360,000

$ 27,105,000 $

t-1

Retired
Balance

June 30, 2017

$ 1,440,000 $ 4,305,000

280,000 21,080,000

$ I,720,000 $ 25,385,000

lssue

Balance brought forward

Refunding School Bonds

Date of
lssue

4114120't6

Amount of
lssue

21,360,000

Annual Maturities
Date Amount

lnterest
Rate

3.000%
4.000o/o
4.000%
4.O00%
4.O00%
4.OOOo/o

4.000%
2.000%
2.000o/o

2.'t25%
4.000%
2.250%
2.500%

lssued

o('l

7115t2017
7115t2018
7t15t2019
7t15t2020
7115t2021
7t15t2022
7115t2023
7115t2024
7t15t2025
7t15t2026
7115t2027
711512028
7l'1512029

$ 100,000
100,000

1,395,000
I,455,000
I ,515,000
1,575,000
1,980,000
2,045,000
2,080,000
2,125,000
2,1 80,000
2,245,000
2,285,000

,{ñ4kntü|;rãeÑw\4.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SGHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Capital Leases
June 30,2017

Description

Phone System

Brodcade Network Switches

Computers

Computers

Surveillance System

lnstallation of Access Points

Chromebooks

Energy Savings I mprovement Program

Total

lnterest
Rate

Payable

2.O5%

2.17o/o

1.53o/o

1.53o/o

1.92o/o

1.82%

1.90%

238%

Amount of
Original

lssue

$ 287,800

177,651

67,327

23,055

122,130

170,664

190,222

4,560,000

lssued
Current Year

Retired
Current Year

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,2017

36,284

74,667

137,751

125,893

4,560,000

Amount
Outstanding

June 30,2016

$ 58,716

71,798

22,476

7,694

98,624

170,664

190,222

$ 620,194

$$$ 58,716

35,514

22,476

7,694

23,957

32,913

64,329

o
o)

4.560.000

$ 4,560,000 $ 245,599 $ 4,934,59s

*¡MæKew,.
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DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Debt Service Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources

State sources:
Debt service aid type ll

Total revenues - state sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:

Redemption of principal
lnterest on bonds

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other Financ¡ng Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balances, July 1

Fund Balances, June 30

$ 2,075,461 $ $ 2,075,461 $ 2,075,461
8,850

$

2,075,461 2,075,461 2,084,311
8,850
8,850

403,849 403,849 403,849
403,849 403,849 403,849

2,479,310 2,479,310 2,488,160 8,850

1,720,000
759,310

1,720,000
759,310

1,720,000
640 690 1 18,620

2,479,310 2 479 310 2,360,690 118,620

127,470 127,470

38,1 1 1 38,111

127,470

38,1l1

127,470

$ 38,111 $ $ 38,111 $ 165,581 $ 127,470

't07
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Delran Townsh¡p School District
Net Posit¡on by Component,
Last Ten Fiscal Yeaß
(aærual basis of acaount¡ng)

Governmental act¡vities:
Net investment ¡n cap¡tal assets
Restr¡cled for:

Spec¡al revenue
Cap¡tal projects
Debt seruiæ
Other purposes

Unrestr¡cted
Total govemmental activ¡t¡es net posìtion

Bus¡ness-type activit¡es:
Net investment in cap¡tal assets
U nrestr¡cted

Total bus¡ness-type actìvit¡es net pos¡t¡on

Distr¡ct{idê:
Net ¡nvestment in æp¡tal assets
Restr¡cted:

Special revenue
Capital prcjects
Debt serv¡æ
Other purposes

Unrestr¡cted
Total d¡skict net pos¡t¡on

$ 224,670 $ '195,690

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

$ 4,226,07A $ s,22't,4% $ (14,312,s97) $ (967,53s) $ 7,020:02

2013

$ 8,434,666

2014

$ 9,582,074

201s

$ 10,712,615

2016

$ 10,878,711

Exh¡b¡t J-'l

2017

$ 7,573,286

1,844,651
165,581

2,346,3A4

1,844,;51
165,581

2,346,384

= ,=(99?,999) ___942s\ =(zgg,??q) , (342,e61) (1,1æ,724t (.1,361,007)
_9__122s1!J2_ _$_l?p1!Éq t EFs2Ff -$lõ223140-5- llrp-irF56- -6-î¿37EF2E. . 11,??!,!11]. . (8,71e,600) (8,758,01e) (1o,2't4,67o)

$ 12,308,604 $ s,662,307 $ s,376.637 -g--1716ø

(3,264)
849,032
(52,s7s)

7,91 5,528

(3,264)
849,O32
(52,579)

7,915,528

1,356,230
(86,248)

7,242,414

1,356,230
(86,248)

7,282,414

21,479,919
(701,1 09)

3,875,254

2'1,479,919
(701,1 09)

3,875,254

9,217,174
(213,01 1)

2,529,736

9,217,174
(213,01 1)

2,529,736
65,621

_919J96244_

2,507,499
144,770

3,466,309

2,507,499
184,770

3,466,309

143,O44
16,772

5,342,O50

143,O44
16,772

s,342,050

88,570
498

3,93 1,940

aa,izo
498

3,931,940

1,331,293
I

2,337,998

1,331,293
'l

2,337,998
(8,326,1 41 )

_$___q¿99É!q_

1,0¿t4,65'1

38,1 1 1

2,173,183

1,U4,651
38,1 1 1

2,173,183

o(o 195,764 273,440
S AõÆ4 -5----?6013õ- = ??9,?27 199,582 411,440 3s1.7a7 477.672

s 522,841 S 572.A41 $ 588.368 S 6073s0 I 6eae7s

$ 192,514 $ 164,259 $ .176,928 g 215,563 $ 214,303 8 174,790 $ 236,41! $ 253.287
393,459 416,701 516,167

$ 56BZ4e -f---65ã112- -S---lõõ¡s4

$ 4,450,748 $ 5,417,186 $(14,120,083) $ (803,276) $ 7,197,630 $ 8,6s0,229 $ 9,796,377 $ 10,887,405 $ 11,11s,122 $ 7,826,573

(487,e19) (1,4s4,811) (4s8,199)
s 12,67',t,546 $ 12,514,771 $ 10,075,782

(755,284\ (969,220) (816,806)

_giÉ99É?3_ _g_l_9J_q?ÉZs_ _g_gq9É29_
(8,341,318) (9,698,503)

$ 6,029,749 $ 2.484.686



Delran Tomship School D¡strict
Changes in Net Posit¡on, Last Ten Fiscal yea6
(aærual basís of a@untíng)

Expenses:
Govemmental aclivities:

lnstfuct¡on:
Regular
Special edu€t¡on
Other ¡nstruction

Support Serv¡æs:
Tu¡t¡on
Student & ¡nstruction related sery¡æs
School administrative sery¡æs
GeneEl and bus¡ness adm¡n¡stative seryiæs
Plant operations and maintenanæ
Pupil tEnsportation
Business and other supporl seryiæs
Unallocated employee benef its

Special schools
Charter schools
lnterest on long-tem debt
Unallo€ted depreciat¡on

Total govemmental activ¡t¡es expenses

Busìness-type activ¡ties:
Food seruice

Total businesstype act¡vities expense
Total district expenses

PrcgRm Revenues:
Govemmental activ¡ties:

OpeEt¡ng grants and @ntributions

2008 2009 2010 20,11 2012 2013

Exhibit J-2

2014 2015 2016 2017

$ 12,380,846
2,109,361

790,876

1,242,76A
3,535,523
1,164,681
'1,412,575
3,318,621
I,988,912

6,283,s23

480,644

461220

14,396,344
3,201,869
1,013,788

1,495,174
3,75'l,A2A
1,322,191
'l,414,539
3,803,935
2,471,O71

$ 13,033,498
3,795,323
1,187,641

'1,O81,770

4,399,657
1,336,227
1,54s,657
3,757,452
2,22633A

$ 12,943,1ô9
3,572,329
I,101,835

1,356,143
3,966,987
1,356,442
1,400,947
3,437,723
2,496,O52

12,36 t.1 89
3,587,291
1,124,614

1,745,432
4,148,865
1,432,907
1,407,930
3,629,140
2,665.982

1,321,345
65,47A

41,705,202

12,AA9,137
3,424,7A1
1,201,593

1,778,003
4,491,056
1,630.873
1,390,571
4,465,667
2,672,346

$ r3,585,210
4,O22,642
1,217,O19

2,O79,494
4,802,353
1,567,995
1,491,862
4,253,137
2,262,203

$ 13,678,892
3,992,508
1,141,252

2,300,538
5,389,4'17
'1,536,975
't,461,655
3,450,635
2,224,397

1,156,126
46,777

47,419,A76

$ 13,777,8s9
4,1A1,113
'1,156,534

2,154,434
5,736,278
1,523,544
1,334,095
5,640,717
2,12A,O31

959,055
25,7'15

51,086,566

$ 14,271,786
4344323
1,240,395

. , _99,9s8 63,600 67.622 66,10.1
u,776,72A 40,353,726 41,710,950 4'1,644,1

7,O31,O7A 7,900,143

388,309 1,379,222 1,360,773

966,803 993,206 938.826

8,182,ô93 4,211,O29 9,534,225 9,802,155 11,000,704 12,469,191 13,951.781

1,291,209 1,236,235
6,910 42.4e1

4s,'t76371 46,362Jeô

2,496,063
5,248,989
1,536,303
1333,472
4,265,197
2,042,307

7 ,6A4
76,434

55,606,534

'1,015,497 1,070,224 1,094,819 1,350,480 1,275,494 1,208,353

o
= ==yW =---16.e,e03 =-;:9.,4-99 = 

-;lqEa .- ,IglgEa -_-1_ = 1,,,91,.=19
-S--!q'637'e48 -!11!?9.9?9- -9- 42io4is6- -S 4¡s-eopzo T--"rZõ€-rr- -5--?6-;r46Fr- E"i¡57s-öE- -5ra-zq-ãs- -f--5ãã6-tõ60- Es6"lr-ããr-

s4,492,975$3,993,923$4,630,190$4,418,345$4,655,117$4J77,516S5,020,135$5,459,573$7,183,901$6,581,335
Total govemmental act¡v¡tìes prcgram revenues 4,492's75 qr$Br3 4,630¡10 431834s 4FssJl? 4,???þß spro,13s s¡sr"5?3 -- iJs3,rol 6És1J35

(Conü¡ued)

'''*- Müwh"



Delran Townsh¡p School District
Changes in Net Pos¡tion, Last Ten Fiscal yea6
(aærual bas¡s of aæount¡ng)

Busìness-type activ¡ties:
Charges for seruiæs:

Food sery¡æ
OpeEting gËnts and @nùibqtions
Capital g€nts and @ntribut¡ons

Total bus¡ness lype act¡v¡ties prcgEm revenues
Total district progEm ßvenues

Net (Expenæ)rRevenue:
Govemmental activities
Business-type activ¡t¡es
Total district-w¡de net expense

General Rewnues and Other Changes in Net posit¡on:
Govemmental activ¡tiês:

Prcperly taxes lev¡ed for geneEl purposes, net
Taxes lev¡ed for debt seryiæ
Unrestricted grants and æntributions
lnvestment eamings
Misæl¡aneous inæme
TEnsfeE

Total govemmenlal ac{¡vit¡es

Bus¡ness-type activ¡tjes:
lnvestment eam¡ngs
Cont¡ibuted capital

Total business-type activities
Tolal district-w¡de

Change ¡n Ne{ Posit¡on:
Govemmental activities
Business-type activ¡tìes

Total d¡stricl-wide

2008 2009 2O1O 2011 _ 2O't2 2013 2014 2015

Exhibit J-2

2016 2017

$$$$ 703,921
324,993

714,271
508.483

7æ,42A
558,267

457,294

-q_jsq¿gg_
. 1,0i3,26t 1p43,i6s 

=-:r,ga,Ea .-lq4Ei| 
-iE',-Ef -!g@ 

-.--@Z{ 1,2ss,4v 1"ïr4€rs$ 5007 191 s s673ss8 $ 5¡03208 -S---53ãaE 
--s64330 

-s o,zp1.qzg $ 6,6s6,327 $ E.483,322 s 7.so6.o3o

684,291
'173,003

(30,283,753)
(3,926)

(30.287,679)

22,74O,246
1,095,818
8,966,3 17

376,447
219,216

753,695
259,573

22,Æ6,971
1,1'12,255

10,959,286
149,001

966,819

732,6A4
31 1,084

24,062,969
1,06'1,880
8,909,354

376,633
177,224

697,438
2A7,425

24,790,975
2,O8r'..404

10,4æ,232
249,539
332,161

25,383,164
1,864,473

11,330,345
45,436

215,420

6ô8,896
417,91A

26,290,827
1,942,A91

12,240,1æ
103.035
767,136

703,279
478,165

26,A16,644
2,090,932

11,949,588
104,203
114,363

24374,222
2,051,443

'12,121,250

753,'t21
546,300

29,341,76
2,054,177

11,964,625

30,804,368
2,075,461

12,126,123

$ $

(36.359,803) (37,080,760) (37,222,849' (37,050,085) (40,3e8,855) (41,342,651) (41,960.303) (43,902,665) (49,025,199)

--==JgSa --:-!9.99?- 
46,037 13,417

--$qn!.93q ----l3Zp39J!9I ___g_j19.912L ---(3?pa6s68) 16.590 86.625 fi23726\
(40,382,265) (41.256.026\ ø2.OA4.O29\

23.927 116.342
(43,878.738) (48.908.857)

184,528 256,4A7 357,A42

3X43sp44 36f5433, 34"588.060 3?.813311 38.83923s 41344.055 -- 41,wsJ3o 42,?31,483 æ.6rqrr5 4s36q?r4

7,ß6 2,231 3,149 3,963 2,110 392

----¡536ã7ã¿-

$ (3,661,40s)
.116,342

_$_f9g9pæ)

--==æl --:Æ 

- 

-:====9Jgi :78 3,i 
-- 

- ------- ---:3É3i33,445.s10 36.156.s63_ 34,se1,20s 4j,8s7,274 3B^84ßAs ----41;2!L4q 41øffl ----dfu\483 ßñ7.æ1

$3,154,291$(20s,471)$(2,492,700)$670,462$1,789,153$945,200$(266,921)$771,1e0$(285,670)

-94L 

----=J999q -=------i3J+ 
---=q491 

-=---j4- .lggg? . so,ozs. (12sJ26\ 'a¿,eog'
s 3.157.831 $ rrs6.775ì _$__3¡99Ég9I T_jr1|62 -E i€o4peo -5-@ -5 (1so2r6) -T- ø¿t¡s4 s (2oo,Bon



Delran Township School District
Fund Balances, Governmèntal Funds,
Last Ten F¡scal Years
(mod¡f¡ed accrual bas¡s of accounting)

General Fund:
Reserved for:

Encumbrances
Maintenancè reserve
Capital reserve
Legally restricted
Excess surplus

Unreserved
Total general fund

2008

$ s9,051
300,000
600,000

13,839
7,542,638

287,635

_$___¿999J_q9_

(3,26/.)
143,532
146,006

$ 312,789
300,000

1,107,198
257,647

6,411,978

143,532
88,765

57,849
300,000

1,118,4?2
247p93

3,270,312

2,560,148
412,472

2011

¿14,859

300,000
1,389,31 4

600,000
1,584,877

2,560,148
412,472

2012

$ 105,738
300,000

1,847,731
400,000

2,660,571

127,080
184,770

$ 214,577
300,000

1,551,146
909,0 t 5

2,367,312

23,864
16,772

4,487
156,325

1,257,888
701,580

1,475,606

73,405

53,169
156,325
518,594
67s,000

1,288,689

52ô,057
38,1 I I

Exh¡b¡t J-3

2017

38,254
1 56,325

1,318,594
675,000

1,476,805

$ 72,938
156,325

1,102.219
621,248

1,979,210

73,405
498

-S----0¡6a

2009 2010 2013 2014 2015 2016

$ $ $ $ $

_=__JllI€4I . (176,7e0) 103,495 (33,044)$ B,n pw -S-4,a-iEFro T-o-Z7õ5- -s--l280,se6 ---=3ry ----J!L99l- . = 199,0¿s 125,6s1 165,748$ s,404,2e0 $ 4,0e3,801 $ 3701,$1 -î--aa17@ -$ 3.æ0.716

¡ All Other Govemmental Funds

|\) Keserved:
Encumbrances
Debt service resêrve

Unreserved, rêported in:
Special revenue fund
Capital proiects fund
Debt service fund

$ 105,500 $ 105,500

g 5,267,712 $ 5,267,712 $ s32,688 $ 119,180 $ 15,165 $ $ 47,348

478,709
I 65,581

rotal all othersovemmentalfunds -S----50T]Z- E-ãitõi- J s-710-33t T=.e-;Z¡mãZ- -S 84453s -$=--5e.s-i6-: $ 73,406 $ 564.168 S 691.63t



Delran Township School Distr¡ct
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(mod¡fied accrual basis of accounting)

Exhibit J.4

2016 20172011

$ 26,875,379
17,962

173,375
400,240

I 3,538,492
1.306.208

42.311.656

2012

$ 27,247,637
4s,436
57,426

1 70,1 06
14,430,812
1,542,938

43,494,355

2013

$ 28,233,718
1 03,035

1,983
773,798

16,004,392
1,010,364

46,127,290

2014

$ 28,907,576
104,203

117,054
1s,793,662

1,173,370
46,095,865

2015

$ 30,425,70s
85,960

5,669
92,899

16,465,984
1,1'14,839

48,191,056

2008 2009 2010

Revenues
Tax levy
Tuition charges
lnterest earnings
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expenditures
lnstruction

Regular lnstruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tu¡t¡on

- Student & instruction related services
$ Scnool admin¡strat¡ve serv¡ces

General and business admin.services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pup¡l transportation
Employee benefits

Cap¡tal outlay
Debt service:

Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures
Excæss (Deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expendltures

Other Financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from borrowing
Payment to escrow agent
Capital leases
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other fìnancing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

1,152,271 1,164,415
411,881 360,116

40,733,308 48,487,919

$ 24,8s0,850
23,982

333,393
522,4A1

1 3,646,901
881,301

40,258,908

$ 24,O79,226
19,847

149,001
956,1 33

14,010,276
933,772

40,148,25s

s25,124,849
7,929

249,459
296,469

1 0,290,352
3,249,192

39,218,250

$ 3'1,39s,883
119,734

4,397
147,114

17,909,51 3
1,224,255

s0,800,896

$ 32,879,829
111,891

6,285
254,251

17,596,690
I,096,1 83

s1,94s,1 29

1,284,943
3,922,247
1,208,038
1,332,288
3,913,069
2,082,499
7,210,921

855,066

1 2,586,2ss
2,330,219

890,677

13,190,862
3,201,869
1,013,788

1,495,',t74
3,751,828
1,322,191
1,330,582
3,733,560
2,471,071
7,O31,O78

627,1s3

13j33,971
3,795,323
1JA7,641

1,081,770
4,399,657
1,336,227
1,466,900
3,942,649
2,226,338
7,900,143
6,492,769

12,219,571
3,572,329
1,101,835

1,929,409
936.725

55 720 232

1 1,896,904
3,587,291
1,124,ü4

12,259,661
3,824,7A1
1,201,593

1,778,003
4,491,056
1,533,690
I,390,571
3,972,164
2,672,346
9,534,225
1,725,450

12,A77,84A
4,O22,642
1,217 ,019

2,O79,494
4,802,353
1,s67,995
1,396,782
4,180,860
2,262,203
9,802,1 55
1 ,016,984

13,026,318
3,992,508
1,181,252

2,300,538
s,389,417
I,536,975
1 ,368, 1 00
3,989,204
2,224,397

10,931 ,521
269,700

13,151,593
4,181,113
1,1 56,534

1,385,000
1,276,516

51,826,594

24,609,674
(24,428,603)

360,886
1,039,294

(r,039,294)
541,9s7

_g__l1!9l1]I

13,732,319
4,344.323
1,240,395

1,720,O00
640,690

55,364,361

4,560,000

4,560,000

$ 1,140,768

1,356,143
3,966,987
1,356,442
1,325,230
3,671,948
2,496,052
8, I 82,693

1 3,604,868

1,745,432
4,1 48,865
1,407,930
1,358,437
3,300,342
2,665,982
8,211,O29
7,586,870

1,344,788
1,249,154

49,631,638

2,154,434
5,736,278
1,s23,544
1,247,661
3,690,640
2,128,O31

12,204,931
1 ,990,319

2,496,063
5,248,989
1,457,422
1,333,A72
3,878,332
2,O42,307

12,596,330
4,629,319

1,035,1 s8
460,495

39,1 11,875

1,301,769
1,291,209

46,976,518

1,354,515
1,236,234

47,817,O84

1,330,000
1,181,170

48,721j00

(530,044)1,147 ,O33 (s8s,053) (e,26s,66s) (13,408,s76) (6,137,2s3) (84s,228) (1,721,21s)

25,858,000

(1,025,698) (3,419,232)

337,000
129,422

(129,422)
337,000

_$_lMp9!_

5,523
(s,s23)

_$__$9!p9ql

473,178
487,2s7

(487,257)
28,331,178

$ 17,061,509

168,493
ll 6â ¿83ì

287,800
495

(4es)
287,800

_$__l!911?9t

339,982

339,98'

$ (1 ,381,237)

212,512

212,512

_s_912,5!?t

16,27
(16,27

1

1)

3.91o/o 3.90%

$ (13.408.576) S (6.137.283)

Source: District records

Note: Noncapital expenditures are total expendÍtures less capital ouflay.

3.63% 6.811o 6.17% 5.73o/o 5.54o/o 5.18% 5.340/ 4.65%



Delran Township School District
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Sale of Used
Eouioment

$ 5,104 $

6,772
2,359

21,685

$ 5,104

Miscellaneous

Exhibit J-5

Total

$ 860,694
1,110,O72

294,812
413,207
239,1 85
869,676
218,566
184,528
248,394
348,992

$ 1,970,766

Fiscal Year
Endinq June 30.

lnterest on
lnvestments

$ 319,602
'143,478
127,174
8l,046
35,355

9,006
6,315
5,669
4,397
6,285

$ 590,254

Prior Year
Refunds

480,577
859,384

8t,676
172,231
73,824

616,259
44,135
6,271
7,430

38,204

$ I,339.961

Other
Refunds

Shared
ServicesRentals

$ 15,951
12,284
5,986

21,476
30,352
26,157
10,o12
15,859
20,338
32,105

$ 34,221

Tuition Transportation

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

$ 23,982
19,847
7,929

17,962
45,436

103,035
104,203
85,960

119,734
1 1 1,891

$ 69,720

1 ,019
31,500
16,227
26,480
30,863
94,364
14,286
22,808

31,791

$ 75,226

$$$ 9,928
32,663
49,491
62,305
17,256
19,020
18,240
14,859
93,338

103,725

15,000
4,167

4,531
10,916
6,329

31,707
6,099
I,835
6,375

22J63
798

3,306
A

$ 42,591 $ 19.167 $ 15.447

Source: District records



Delran Township School District
Assessed Value and Actuaf Valüe of Tarable prcperty,
Last Ten Fis€l Years

F¡scal
Year

Ended
June 30, Vacant Land

10,615,400
'10,835,400
'r1,141,'! 00
1 I,1 53,500
8,652,500
8,661,300
8,788,000
8,788,000

1 3,1 82,000
13,41 3,500

Apartment

$ 60,038,300
60,038,300
60,038.300
60,038,300
54,979,400
54,979,400
55,459,400
55,459,400
55,669,400
55,699,400

Total Assessed
Valuê

$1,553,748.900
1,561,461,000
1,564,453,400
1,563,077,300
1,407,40A,292
1,406,640,292
1,401,942,592
1,399,747,692
1,401,52'1,292
1,407,526,492

$1,555,805,607
1,563,693,503
I,566,67't,378
1,565,016,05'1
1,409,575,370
'1,408,433,780

1,403,370.633
1,399,747.792
I,401,521,386
1,407.526.586

$ 91,067,000
92,044,000
94,488,000
94,152,600
94,O24,900
92,892,800

101,459,700
101,847,1 00
102,348,400
1 02,1 06,800

Exh¡bit J-6

Est¡mted Actqål
(County Equal¡zed)

Value

1,857,786,056
1,879,230,871
1,847,618,019
1,786,214,752
1,676,731,931
't,595,1 50,639
1,556.849.076
1,538,686.754
't,50't,o77.722
1,442,302.A76

Public
Ut¡lit¡es

a

Total O¡rect
School Tax

Rate
b

Tax-
Netvaluat¡on Exempt

Taxable ProDertv

(Jl

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
20'15
2016
2014

Residential Farm ReE.

sl,207 ,542,700 $ 2,823,700
1,209,423,100 2,823,700
1,209,484,800 2,567,800
1,207,677 ,800 2,567,800
1,077.936,200 2,079,700
1,078,760,400 2,079,700
'1,077,322,500 2,101,800
'1,077,316,900 2,101,800
'1,077,929,700 1,358,000
1,074,777,900 992,,100

Qfarm Commerc¡al lndustrial

$ 179,900 $ 174,869,700 $ 97,679,200
179,900 177,794,200 100,366,400
157,500 181,397,500 99,666,400
157,500 182,561,200 98,921,200
176,400 17O,s7A392 93,005,700
176,400 170,339,392 91,643,700
165,100 169,197,092 88,908,700
165,100 169,007,792 86,908,700
63,600 168,50s,292 84,813,300
50,300 177,038,792 81,554,500

2,056,707
2,232,503
2,217,978
1,938,751
2,167,O78
1,793,488
1,424,041

'100

94
94

1.573
1.573
1.659
'1.730

1.954
2.042
2.113
2.209
2.294
2.353

Source: Mun¡cipal Tax Assessor

Real prcperty ¡s required to be assessed at some percentage of true value (fair or market value) established by each county board oftaxat¡on.

Reassessment occurs when ordered by the County Board of Taxation

a Taxable Value of Machinery, lmprcvements and Equipment of Telephone, TelegËph and lvessenger System Companies

b Tã rates are per9100

c lnfomation not ava¡lable.

Note:



Delran Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $100 ofassessed value)

Exhibit J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Note:

Basic Rate

Delan School District Direct Rate
General

Obligation
Debt Service

Overlappinq Rates

Total Direct
Township of

Delran

$

Burlington
Countv

Municipal
Open
Space

Fire
District

$$$$$$$ 1.50r
1.504
1.559
1.604
1 .819
r.899
1.966
2.062
2.147
2.209

0.072
0.070
0.100
0.126
0.135
0.143
0.147
0.147
0.147
0.144

1.573
1.573
1.659
1.730
1.954
2.042
2.113
2.209
2.294
2.353

0.612
0.637
0.669
0.683
0.744
0.756
0.756
0.765
0.764
0.761

0.465
0.458
0.449
0.433
0.452
0.431
0.425
0.455
0.437
0.429

0.020
0.020
0.020
0.020
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023
0.023

2.793
2.791
2.905
2.980
3.300
3.386
3.450
3.607
3.668
3.723

0.123
0.1 03
0.108
0.114
0.127
0.134
0.133
0.155
0.150
0.157

O)

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

NJSA 184:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other components of the district's
net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net
budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.

,.sÇut¡;[tüRñfi'q$,.



Delran Township School District
Principal Property Tax Payers,
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Taxpayer

Berk & Berk Hunter's Glen
New Jersey American Water Co.
Whitesell Enterprises
Hartford Corners
Simon & Schuster
Tenby Chase lnvestors, LLC
GPT Cinnaminson Owners
Target
Lowes
Millside Plaza

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Assessed
Value

$ r90,670,300

$ 40,567,500
26,421,800
25,036,300
24,359,800
20,900,000
16,460,400
10,500,000
9,598,900
9,096,200
7,729,400

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

2.88o/o

1.88Yo
1.78o/o

1.73o/o

1.48%
1.17o/o

0.75%
0.68%
0.65%
0.55o/o

13.55%

Taxpaver

Hunter's Glen Apartments
Whitesell Enterprises
New Jersey American Water
McMillan lnc.
Tenby Chase lnvestors, LLC
Simon & Schuster
Liberty Property Dev. Corp
Delran Shopping Associates
Delran Holding Corporation
McKesson Corporation

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 44,478,900
30,310,300
28,664,600
18,394,100
18,188,300
15,820,300
15,749,900
11,237,000
9,666,300
8,030,900

$ 200,540,600

Exhibit J-8

% of Total
District Net

Assessed Value

0.29%
0.19o/o

0.18o/o

0.12%
o.12%
0.10%
0.10%
0.07%
0.06%
0.05%

1.29%

2017 2008

.\t



Delran Township School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-9

Fiscal Year
Ended June

30,

Collected within the Fiscal Year

ofthe Levy"Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year Amount
Percentage

of Levy

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

$ 24,363,457
24,465,038
24,602,038
26,000,114
27,061,508
27,540,678
28,770,728
29,666,560
30,910,794
32,137,856

$ 24,363,457
24,465,038
24,602,038
26,000,114
27,061,508
27,540,678
28,770,728
29,666,560
30,910,794
32,137,856

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Source: District records including the Gertificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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Delran Township School D¡strict
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Governmental Activities

Capital
Leases EDA Loans

Certificates
of

Participation
Pavable

$ 555,000 $
285,000

Percentage of
Personal

lncome'

0
1.28o/o

4.26%
3.92o/o

3.65%
3.48o/o

3.25o/o

3.03%
c
c

Exhibit J-10

Per Capita b

$ 709
608

2,O45
1,959
1,875
1,805
1,744
1,674
1,641

c

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

General
Obligation

Bonds

Business-Type
Activities

Capital Leases Total District

$ 9,250,000
8,435,000

33,483,000
32,618,000
31 ,443,OO0
30,218,000
28,943,000
27,613,000
27,105,000
25,385,000

$ 1,655,206
1,080,728

787,700
286,501
104,872
79,1 89

418,281
458,875
620,194

4,934,594

$ 438,848
371,578
302,'162
230,437
'156,283

79.514

$ 11,899,054 $
10,172,306
34,572,862
33,1 34,938
3',1,704,155
30,376,703
29,361,281
28,071,87s
27,725,194
30,319,594

(o

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita lncome for Burlington County

b Based on School District Population as of July l.

c Not available

'"%ntilmwÞkr .



Delran Township School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Exhibit J-l I

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Property Per Capita b

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

$ 9,250,000
8,4s5,000

33,483,000
32,618,000
31,443,000
30,218,000
28,943,000
27,613,O00
27,105,000
25,385,000

$ $ 9,250,000
8,435,000

33,483,000
32,618,000
31,443,000
30,2'18,000
28,943,000
27,613,000
27,105,000
25,385,000

0.59o/o

0.54o/o

2.14%
2.08%
2.23o/o

2.15o/o

2.060/o

1.97o/o

1.93o/o

1.80o/o

551

504
1,980
1,928
1,860
1,795
1,719
1,647
1,604

c

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
c lnformation not available.
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Delran Township School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of December 31, 2016

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes:

Township of Delran
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

Note

Exhibit J-12

Debt
Outstanding

$ 14,381,644
3,149,420,840

Estìmated
Percentage

Applicable a

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 14,381,644
101,568,822

I 15,9s0,466

25,665,000

100.000%
3.2250/"

l\)

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Delran Township School District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt $ 141,615,466

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and
businesses of Delran. This process recognizes that, when consider¡ng the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken ¡nto account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a res¡dent, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the
district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Delran Township School District
Legal Debt Margin lnformation,
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands)

Debt l¡mit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt marg¡n

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a percentage of debt limit

Legal Debt Margin Calculat¡on for Fiscal year 2017

Exhibit J-13

Equalized valuation basis
2014 $1,534,861,607
2015 1,493,223,482
2016 1,470,364,343

rAr _s-{t99¡19,4!L

tA/31 $1,4e9,483,144

tBl s9,s7s,326 a

lcl 25,38s,000
tB-ct _g___91,591,3?g_

f\)
N

Average equalized valuation of taxable property

Debt limit (4% of average equal¡zed valuation)
Net bonded school debt
Legal debt margin

2012 20132010 2011

$ 73,785,280 $ 72,946,567

33,483,000 32,618,000

_91!.9!?¿99_ _919É?9É67_

2014 2015

$ 64,058,599 $ 62,349,753

28,943,000 27,613,000

_g_99J_qÉ99_ _S_91¿36/9!_

2008

$ 67,896,609

9,878,849

$ 58,017,760

2009

$ 72,324,384

34,293,000

_9_9!'0!].9!1_

2016

$ 61,096,160

27 105 000

$ 33.991.160

2017

$ 59,979,326

25,385,000

_s_91É94,e9_

42.32o/o

$ 70,327,689 $ 67,043,440

31 ,443,000 30,218,000

_$_99É91É99_ _9_99.q?9,419_

14.550/. 47.42% 45.38% 44.71% 44.71% 45.07% 45.18% 44.29% 44.36%

Source: Equal¡zed valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey,
Department of Treasury, D¡vision of Taxation

a Limit set by NJSA 184:24-19 for a K through l2 district; other % limits would be appl¡cable for other districts



Delran Township School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-14

Year Population a
Personal lncome

Per Capita
Personal

lncome "

Unemployment

Rate db

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

16,787
16,728
16,909
16,915
16,905
16,832
16,834
16,767
16,899

e

47,816
47,649
48,047
49,955
51,390
51,785
s3,747
55,227

e
e

4.1o/o

7j%
7.5o/o

7.3%
7.2o/o

8.2%
5A%
4.1%
3.9%

$ 802,687,192
797,072,472
812,426,723
844,988,825
868,747,950
871,645J20
904,776,998
925,991 ,1 09

e
e

$

e

Source:

c

d

e

Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

Personal income for Delran Township.
Per Capita for Burlington County.

Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

Not available.
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Delran Township School D¡strict
Full-time Equ¡valent Distr¡ct Employees by Funct¡on/program,
Last Ten YeaF

Exhibit J-16

2008 2009 2010 201',r 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017Function/Proqram

lnsl¡uction
Regular
Spec¡al edu€tion
Other special education

Support Seru¡ces:
Student & instuction related seruiæs
School adm¡nistative services
General and bus¡ness administrative services
Plant operat¡ons and maintenance
Pupil transportatlon
Business and other support seruiæs

Total

Source: District Peßonnel Records

198
21

19

196
31

12

74
17
4

12
1

I

193
26
12

75

4
12

1

o

204
27
22

48
17
4

l3
1

7

200
27
22

47
'17

2
12

1

I

49
17

2
12

1

o

79
20

4
12

'l

I

196
31

13

76
'17

4
12

1

9

211
41
10

76
20

4
12

1

I

208
40
't0

80
20

4
12

'l

I

205
34
13

80
17
4

12
,|

9

214
43
10

324 336 343 349 356 ã5t 375 384 383 352

NÀ

*%ffiww,,



Delran Township School Distr¡ct
Operating Stat¡st¡cs,
Last Ten Yea6

Fiscal
Year Enrollment

Operating

Expenditures ¡
Cost Per

Pup¡l
Percentage

Change
Teach¡ng

Staffb Elèmentaru

% Change in
Avenge Oa¡ly

Enrcllment

Exh¡b¡t J-17

Student
Attendance
Percentage

Senior H¡gh
School

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2,850
2,939
2,984
2,955
2,938
2,887
2,950
2,980
3,018
2,986

12,899
13,114
13,563
13,282
13,428
14,776
14,986
15,416
15,631
16,200

8.89%
1.67%
3.420Â

-2-O70Â
't.'t0%

'to.o40Â

1.420/0

2.4704
1.39%
3.640Â

1:16
'l:16

1:16
'l:16

1:16
1:16
1:16
1:16
'l:'16

l:16

'l:14
1:14
1:14
1..14
'l'.'t4
'l'.'14

't'.14

'l:'14
1:'14
't'.'t4

1:13
1:13
1:11

1111

1'.'l'l
1:11

1:11

1:1 1

1:1'l
'l:11

'l:'12
'l:12
'll-'12

1:11

1:'l'l
1:'l'l
1:11

1:11

1:11

1:11

2,717
2,756
2,848
2,83'l
2,812
2,754
2,826
2,840
2,888
2,841

$ 36,761,156
38,542,003
40,470,6't9
39,249,230
39,450,826
42,658,090
44,209,351
45,940,230
47,'t74,',t59
48,374,352

238
249
253
231
239
240
252
254
262
262

$

Puo¡l/Teachêr RatÌo

lntermêd¡ate M¡ddle

Average
Da¡ly Averagê Oa¡ly

Enrollment Attendance
(ApE) c (ApA)'

2,859
2,891
2,935
2,9't4
2,893
2,838
2,956
2,979
3,020
2,982

1.600ó

1.'12%

1.52%
-o-72%
-0.72%
-1.90%
416%
o.780Á
1.38%
-'t.260/0

95.03%
95.33%
97.O40Â

97.150/6

97.20%
97.O40/o

95.60%
95.33%
95.63%
95.270/õ

l\)
ûr Sources: D¡strict records

Note: Enrcllment based on annual October d¡strict count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt seruice and capital ouflay.
b Teaching staff includes only fulFtime equivalenls of cert¡f¡cated staff.
c AveEge daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS)



Oelran Townsh¡p School D¡strict
School Bu¡ld¡ng lnformat¡on
Last Nine Fiscal Yêars

Distr¡ct Buildinq
Elementarv
Delran High School (1975)

Square Feêt
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Delran Middle Schoot (1960)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Delran Intermed¡ate School (1 996)
Square Feet
Capac¡ty (students)
Enrcllment

M¡llbridge Elementary Schoot (1970)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Number of Schools at June 30, 20 1 7
Elemèntary = 2
Middle School = 1

H¡gh School = 1

2008 2009

147,355
1,060

876

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

87,800
750
ô94

147,355
1,060

901

2010

147,355
1,060

900

2011

147,355
I,0ô0

877

87,800
750
661

74,O74

147,355
1,060

867

750
672

158,436
1,060

819

I 00,8s1

750
691

158,436
1,060

842

158,436
I,060

884

1 00,851

750
723

Exhibit JIE

2017

158,436
I,060

890

87,800
750
670

750
652

87,800

63,000

87,800 00,8s1
750
690

63,000
745
689

85,000
945
735

158,436
1,060

851

745
695

945
741

100,851

750
691

100,851
750
714

63,000
745
704

85,000
945
674

63,000
ô3,00063,00063,00063,00063,000

745
ô63

85,00085,00085,00074,O7474,O74
945
728

74,O74

945
689

63,000
745
635

74,O74
945
686

745
655

745
600

745
668

945
686

745
694

945
634

745
660

945
753

945
713

No,

Source: District Fac¡l¡ties Ofiìce
Nole: Year of orig¡nal construction is shown in parenthesês. lncreases in square footage and capacity are the result of

add¡t¡ons. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count.



Delran Tomship School Distr¡ct
Schedule of Requircd Maintenance
Last Ten YêaE

2008

$ 372,e24

389,033

356,614

502,501

2009

$ 194,640

'165,444

233,569

379,549

20'to

$ 229,153

194,780

274,984

446,850

2011

$ 146,740

124,729

176,088

286,'t42

20'12

$ 139,392

'118,483

167,270

271,815

20'13

$ 225,'t70

191,395

270,204

439,081

2014

$ 255,682

2'17330

306,81 I

498,580

2015

$ 203,415

172,902

244,098

396,658

2016

$ 180,695

153,591

216,834

352,356

2017

$ r91,295

'162,601

225,554

373,026

Êxh¡bit J-19

Total

$ 2,139,006

1,890,288

2,476,O33

3,946,558

UNDISTRÍ BUIED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

1 1-000-261-K

Project #* School Fac¡l¡t¡es

Delran School District
Millbridge School

lntemediate School

Middle School

H¡gh School

Totaf School Facilities

' School facilities as def¡ned under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

-S-iÉ-rõ:rii- -S--3i55t -$--j?576- -$--r$$-õ- -S--r6F6õ- -Fl,iZsFsõ- -Sl¿?B-¡Td- Ern?p-i3- -S---õt¿id- -$-rs6-m- J 1-õZsTFõ5-

N)\¡



Delran Township School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2017

School Package Policy - Republic Franklin lns Co
Commercial Package:

Property - Blanket Coverage
Flood
Earthquake
General Liability
Business Auto
Employee Dishonesty
Crime
Commercial lnland Marine
School District and Educators Legal Liability
Abuse and Molestation Liability Coverage
Employee Benefit Programs Liability

Worker's Compensation - New Jersey School Board

Commercial Umbrella Liability - Utica Mutual lnsurance

Student Accident Coverage - New Jersey School Board
Accident Medical Expense Benefit
Catastrophe Cash Benefit

Student Accident Coverage - Berkley Life and Health lns. Co.
I nterscholastic Sports

Surety Bond Coverage's - RLI lnsurance Co.
Treasurer
School Business Administrator

Source: District records

Exhibit J-20

DeductibleCoverage

$ 106,158,082
2,015,000
2,000,000
3,000,000
1,000,000

500,000
100,000
71,979

1 ,000,000/2,000,000
1 ,000,000/3,000,000
1,000,000/3,000,000

2,000,000

15,000,000

6,000,000
1,000,000

25,000

275,000
300,000

$ 1,000
25,000
25,000

1,000
250
500
250

10,000

1,000

10,000
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K-2

INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
CertifÏed Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 08053
(8s6r 983-2244
Fax (856) 983-6674
E-Mail : Iscpas@concentric.net

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAs
New Jersey Sociefy of CPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE

UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR I5-08-OMB

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Delran Township School District
County of Burlington
Delran, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Delran Township School District's (School District), in the Courty of Burlington, State of New Jersey

compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, and the New
Jersey Stqte Grqnt Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and maÍerial effect on each of the School District's
major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 . The School District's major federal and state

programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular l5-08-OMB, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, Stqte Grants and Stqte Aid. Those standards, the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurarce about whether
noncompliance with the fypes of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School
District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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K-2
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Delran Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in all
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30,2017 .

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Delran Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School Dishict's internal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or state

program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Delran Township School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does

not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect

and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deflrciencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significønt
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this

section and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal

control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular l5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO & STEIYART, LLC
Certified Public

hÞ
Robert P
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
October 20,2017
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Exhibit Ki
Schedub ADELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedulê of ExperdituË of Fêde€l AErds
lorúte F¡s€l Y€retìdêd June 30, ZO17

Federa¡ GrârÍor/PasThrcugh GÞntor/
PþoEm Tdê

u.S, Depetuil of Edûd¡d
ceneral Fund:

MedicâlAss¡únæ Program - (SEMI)
ARRA- MediÉlAs¡*næ p¡ogram (SEM|)

Total Generãl Fund

U's. Depatudof Edud¡on
Special Revenue Fund:

No Ch¡ld Lefr BehindlN.C.L.B.)
Tiüel-CureilYear
Tiüe I - PriorYeer
ïrde llA Curent Year
Tide ILA PriorYear
Tide lll - Curent Year
Tiüe lll - PriorYear
Tide lll- CuredYear- lmmighnl
Tiüe lll- PriorYear - lmmighnt

lnd¡viduals Wilh Disabilili€s Ad ll.D.EA.)
PartB-Basic-CureftYÉr

U.S. Oepaúnent ol Agr¡c!¡fuE
Eñteprise Fund:

Food Dislribdion Pþgram
National School Lunch Pþgram
Nslional School Lhch Prograh
School BÞakfal PþgÉm
Sciool BreaHast Program

Tobl Enterpdse Fund

l&l FedeEl Awards

93.778
93.774

l705NJsMAP
fTOSNJSMAP

s 57,053
4,507

7t1t16 -6t30t17 $
1/1n9 - 12t31t09

Federal
CFDA

Number

Federal ProgEm o¡ JuneJo, 2O1F Carryover Repaymefr June 3O.2Ol7FAlNGradolShteAErdGEfrffi1waliove4câshBudgetary;#;i;;ffi
Nuhber Proied Number lvtiount Period Reæìmble Revenue crâdor at Amoq¡¡- Received Êpeñ¿iurås AdiMed Balânæs Receivable Revenue cmdor at

$ $ 57.053 $ (57,053)
,f.507 14,507)

61.560 (61.560)

1 1 1,319
342,634

16,377
61,076
'14,'t 98
23,958

124

$

84.0104
84.01 0A
84.3674
&.3674
&36S
84.3654
84.365A
84.3654

NCL&1060-17
NCLB-1 060-16
NCLB-1060-'t7
NCL&.1 060-16
NCLB-1060-17
NCLB-l060-16
NCLB-t 060-'t7
NCLB-1060-16

372,364
383,540

s9,742
86,957
12,126
28,638

7,235
1 0,,188

694,786
722,145

43,232
23,580

6ßU17
6ß0/1 6
6ßOt17
6/30/1 6
6t30t17
6/30/1 6
6/30/1 7
6/30/16

s0104160030
s0l0A1 50030
s3674160029
s3674150029
s365A'160030
s365A150030
s3554160030
s3654150030

7t1t16
7t1t15
7t1t16
7t1t15
7t1t16
7t1t15
7t1t16
711t15

(342,634)

(61.076)

(23,958)

(8,864)

(258,684)

(40,o72'

(¿.,881'

(128)

(147,365)

(23,695)

(8,6S3)

PafrB-Bas¡c-PdorYear
Part B - Preschool - Curent year
PaÍ B- Preschool - Prior Year

Total Special Revenue Fund

81.027
u.027
81.173
84.173

H0274160100
H0274150100
Hl73Af601 14
H17341501 14

IDEAI 060-1 7
tDEA-l 06G1 6
IDEA-f (FGI7
tDEA-t06Gt6

711116 -6t30t17
7t1t15 -6ßU16
7t1116 -6t3U17
7t1t15 - 6t3d16

10.565
10.555
10.555
10.553
10_553

t7lNJ304Nlô99
t7l NJ304N1099

15161 NJ304N1099
171 NJ304N't099

't6161 NJ304N1099

Ifi,901
361,561
350,020

73,220
71,954

7t1t16
7t1t16
7t1t15
7t1t16
7t1t15

6t3U17
6ß0/1 7
6ß0/1 6
6t3U17
6ß0/1 6

8,841

702,6A5
1677,151) (677,154')

(702.685)

(3s,404) (35,404)

----41--g-.z!9l 3.44s (16.301)(i.r5s.962Ì 1.284,688 (1.034.623) (16¡01) ------------= (¡rr,601l

't11,901 (r11,901)
346,ss1 (361,55f) (1s,010)

f6,338) 
'6,33867,ss6 l73,nq (5,554)

15.109) 5 inq

(21,417\ 517,155 (546.682)

_$__u1_q9¡_ÍL_$ - _! - _s:L!99J!3 ll!Þ1?,!91 $ f6.301) $ - _! (sí3.275) $ _ s -

The a@mpanying N&s b Schedulês of Expenditum of Amrds end F¡narcial Ass¡stanæ erc an ¡nhgEl pâÉ of tft¡s 3chedule.

(,
N/A

,¡roRxçXt*Rçryr?;.



GEnt or State
PrcgÉm June 30,20iÞ canyover
Award cmnt ffi (watkover) cashAmount Period Reæivabre Revenue crantorat Amount Adiustment Reæived

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Erpend¡turcs ofShb Financ¡al Ass¡sta¡cê

for the F¡scal Y€r ended June 30, 20í7

Exh¡b¡t K4
Schedule B

Repayment June 30, 2017
Eudoetâry ofprioryeâ6' ffi

Erænditures Balanæs Receivable Reyenue cEntorat
State G€lllor/ PrcoEm Tiile

State Depadment of Educat¡on
General Fund:

Extraordinary Aid
ExtÞordinaryAid
Addit¡onal Nonpublìc Transportet¡on Aid
Add¡t¡onal Nonpublic Transportalion Aid
Sp€cial Êduøtion Categoriql Aid
Special Eduøtioñ Categoriøt A¡d
Êquâlization A¡d
Ëquâlization A¡d
Security A¡d
Seørity A¡d
Transportetìon A¡d
Transpodat¡on A¡d
LJnder Adequecy Aid
LJnderAdequacy Aid
Homeless Aìd
PARCC Readìnes A¡d
PARCC Readiness A¡d
Per Pup¡l crcwth Aid
Per Pup¡l Grcwth Aid
Paofess¡onal Leam¡ng Community A¡d
On BehalfTPAF - Pension
On BehalfTPAF - Pot Retirement Med¡€l
On Behalf TPAF - Pens¡on LTD|
Reimbußed TPAF Social Security Contribut¡ons
Rêimbußed TPAF Social Security Contributions

Total GeneÉl Fund

Spec¡al Revenue Fund
N.J. Nonpublic Aid:

Textbook Aid
Textbook A¡d
Nußing A¡d
Technology lnil¡ative
Technology ln¡t¡ative
Sedrity Aid
Seilrity Aid
Auxillary Setuiæs:

Compenstory Edu€t¡on
Compensatory Edu€tion
English as a Se@nd Lânguage
Englìsh as â Seønd Language

Handicapped Seryiæs:
Exâm¡nat¡on & Clas¡fiøtion
Exam¡nat¡on & Clâss¡fì@tion
Corec{ive Speech
Coredive Speech
Supplementa! lnstrudion
Supplemental lnstruction

Total Spec¡al Revenue Fund

1 7-495-03+5 I 20-044
't 6-495-034-51 2G044

l7-041031 90
16-041031 90

17-495-034-s120-089
16-495-03+5120-089
17-495-03+5 t20-078
16-495-03+512G078
17-495-03+512Goe
'16-495-03+512G0E4

17-495-034-512G014
l6-435-03+st2G014
l7-49S03+5120-096
16-495-03+5f20096
17-495-03+s12G005
17-495-03+5120-098
'1 6-495-034-5 1 20-098
17 -495-03+5120-097
16-495-034-5120-097
17-495-034-5120-10.1
17-495-034-5094-002
1 7-495-034-5094-001
17-49109-5094-004
'f7-495-034-5094-003
'16-495-03+5094-003

1 7¡ 00-03+5 I 20-064
I 6-1 00-034-5 I 20-064
17 -100-034-5120-070
17-10G034-5120-373
16-f0G034-5120-373
'17-10G034-5120-509

16-10&034-5120-509

711116 -6t30t17
711t15 -6t30t16
711t16 -6t30t17
7t1t1s -6t30t16
7t1t16 -6t30t17
7t1t15 -6t30t16
7t1t16 -6ßOt17
7tlt15 -6ßOt16
711116 -6t30t17
7l'1115 -6t30t16
7t'1t16 -6t30t17
7 t1t 1s - 6t30t.t6

7t1t16 -6t30t17
711115 -6t30t16
7t1t16 -6t30t17
7t1t16 -6t30t17
7tltl5 -6t30t16
7tlt16 -6t30t17
711115 -6t30t16
7t1t16 -6ßOt17
7t1t16 - 6t30t17
7t1t16 -6t30t17
7t1t't6 -6t30t17
7t1t16 - 6t30t17

7l'1116 -6t30t17
711t1s -6t30t16
7t'1t16 -6t30t17
7t1t16 -6t30t17
711115 -6t30t16
7 t1 t16 - 6t30t17
7t1t1S -6ß0t16

aßot17
6/30/1 6
6t30t17
6/30/1 6
ffiil17
6/30/1 6

$-
(330,740)

(18,41 1)

(1sE,98s)

(890.924)

(6,891)

(10,448)

(r,313)

(2,762)

12,762)

$ (379,498)

(18,0e6)

(1,736,961)

(9,584,10Ð

(88,152)

(136,2441

(14,105)

$ (37e,4s8) $

(18,096)

(160,609)

(886,1 98)

(8,1 s1 )

(r2,s98)

(1,304)

(20,61 5)
(2,743')

(2,742)

(2,82s)

(65,340)

$379,498
330,740

18,096
14,411

'1,736,961

1,707,479
9,5e4,107
9,568,442

88,152
74,O11

13ø,244
112,213
14,105
14,105
20,6't5
29,660
29,660
29,660
29,660
30,550

1,934,391
1,6t1,788

4,253
1,344,958
1,321,705

29,396
33,346
46,080
'I s,1 84
15,164
25,600
14,675

52,774
37,167

9,719
6,940

41,589
31,931

$ $
330,740

1E,411
1,576,352

158,985
8,697,909

690,924
80,001
6,89f

123,646
10,448

12,801
1,313

26,917
2,762

æ,918
2,762

27,725
1,934,391
1,611,788

4,253
1,279,61A

(20,615)
(29,660)

(29.660)

(¡)(,
(30,ss0)

(1,934,391)
(1,611,788)

(4,253)
(1.3,r4,958)

711115 -6t30t16 (65,142) 65,142

(1,48E,37E) 16,890,697 (16.963,038) (1,560.719)

29,396

17-100-03+5120-067
16-100-03+512G067
I 7-1 00-03+51 20-067
l6-100-034-5120-067

78,830
't04,062
25,574
21,569

711116 -6t30t17
7t1t15 -6ß0h6
7t1t16 -6ß0t17
711t1s -6t30t16

17-100.034-5120-066
16-10G034-5120-066
17-100-034-5120-066
16-10G034-5120-066
't7100-034-5120-066

16-100-034-5120-066

7tlt16
7t1tl5
7t1tl6
711t15
7t1t16
7l1t1S

25,600

?8,830

25,578

52,774

9,719

41,589

(708)

(11,e12)

f ,500)

(51,440)

(17,2ss],

(1,024)

(25r)

211

3.215

19;

't6,303

1E,635

17,469

7,157

26,758

708

11,912

1,500

51,440

17,255

1,O24

251

't,656

85,946

46,080
13.260

(29,1Es)

(46,080)
(r0,04s)

(2s,410)

(62,527',)

(6,s43)

(3s,305)

(2,562)

(14,831)
(1 

'856)

322,826 (232,888) (85,946)

Continued
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June 30, 20'16 Carryover
Grant A@unts Defered Due to (Walkover) CashPerìod Reæ¡váble Revenue GEntqlal Amounl Adiusment Reæ¡ved

E¡hibit K.4
Sch€du¡e B

Budgetary
Repaymenl

of Prior YeaE A@unls to
ÊxDendilures Balånæs Reæivable Revenue GEntorat

DELRAN TOWNSI{IP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Expenditures of St te Financ¡al Ass¡stance

fo¡ thê Fiscal Year ended June 30, 20,12

GÉnt or State
PmgÞm

AmountState GEntor/ Pm€m Tilte

New JeEey School Development Adhority
Caoital Prciecls Fund

M¡ddle School Roof Reptaæmeít

Debt Setuice Fund
Debt Sery¡æ A¡d Type l¡

State Department of Agricqlture
Enterprise Fund:

State School Lunch PrcgEm
State School Lunch PrcgEm

1 060-007¡4-1002

17495-034-5 120-017

$s48.028

403,849

7t1t14 -6t30t15

711116 -6t30t17

17-100-0'tG3350-023
16-100-01G3350-023

1 1,5E5
12,O34

7t1t1g.6t30t17
711t1s - 6t30t16

Total Enterprise Fund

Les: St¿te Financiâì Expend¡tures Not Subjectto Major prcgram Detem¡natìon
On-Behalf TPAF Contribution - Pens¡on (Non-Budgeted)
On-Behalf TPAF Contribution - Post-Ret¡rement Medìq¡ (Non-Budgeted)
On-Behalf TPAF Contdbution - Pens¡on LTDI (Non-Budge,ted)

Total Stâte Financ¡al Expend¡tures Subject to Ma.ior pogram Deteminâtion

(ts

(541) s41

(s41 )

$(1.791.370) $ - $ 85_94q __q - $ _ $17.629.026

The accompanying Notes to schedules of E¡pend¡turcs of Aerds and Financial Ass¡stance are an integral pâd ofthis schêdule,

403,849 (403,849)

1 1.1 13 (1r,s85) (472',)

(r,934,391)
(1,61 1,7E6)

(4,253\

_ffLq9!.94t



K-5
Delran Township School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activþ of the Delran Township School District ("School District"). The School District is defined in Note I to the
School District's basic flrnancial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies,
as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies, are included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state hnancial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School District's basic financial
statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federøl
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I 5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, Stqte Grqnts
and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the lO-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,

whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been
made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the
revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated
pursuant to N.J.S.A. I8A:22-44.2. For GAAP pu{poses, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due

to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes

encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special
revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
I8A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile expenditures from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($3,085) in the general fund
and $-0- in the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation
of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Debt Service
Food Service

61,560 $
r,034,623

16,959,953
232,888
403,849

I1,585

$ 17,021,513
1,267,511

403,949
558,267

$

546,682

$ 1,642,865Total

135
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K-5
Delran Township School District

Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017
(Continued)

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent crrrrent year value received and current
year distribution, respectively. TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the
School District for the year ended June 30, 2017. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed
by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2017.

6. MAJORPROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs.

7. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled "Adjustments" represent the following:

Federal

Prior Year Receivable Canceled $ 16,301 $

State
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K-6

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

lnternal control over financial reporting:

1 ) Material weaknesses identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

lnternal Control over major programs:

1 ) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

ldentification of major programs:

GFDA Number(s)

DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results

Unmodified

yes

yes

yesX

X no

X none reported

no

no

none reported

Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Xyes

yes

Unmodified

noXyes

10.555

FAIN Numberls)

171 NJ304N1099

10.553 1 71 NJ304N1 099

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X

137
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K-6
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

ScHEDULE OF FIND|NGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS (CONT'D)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor's Results (Cont'd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

lnternal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness?

Type of audito/s report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable?

ldentification of major programs:

State GranUProiect Number(s)

17-495-034-5120-078

1 7-495-034-51 20-089

17-495-034-5120-084

17-495-034-5120-083

17-495-034-5120-097

't7-495-034-5120-098

17-495-034-5120-101

1 7-495-034-5094-003

1 7-1 00-01 0-3350-023

X

$750,000

yes no

yes X no

yes X none reported

Unmodified

yes X no

Name of State Proqram
State Aid Public Cluster:

Equalization Aid

Special Education Categorical Aid

Security Aid

Under Adequacy Aid

Per Pupil Growth Aid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Learning Community Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions

School Lunch Program
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K-7
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OFFINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

Section 2 -- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the furancial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards andwith
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Finding #2017-001

Criteria or specific requirement:
The District is responsible for making accurate and timely payments of state and federal payroll taxes

Condition:
The district did not consistently remit federal and state payroll taxes in an accurate and timely manner
resulting in penalties and interest charges from taxing authorities.

Context:
As part of the payroll audit procedures, a review was performed of federal and state taxes due and remitted
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.ln several instances payments made did not agree with reported
taxes.

Effect:
Inaccurate and untimely payment of payroll taxes result in penalties and interest from taxing authorities.

Cause:
Oversight.

Recommendation:
That all payroll taxes be remitted in an accurate and timely manner

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the f,rnding and will address the matter as part of their corrective action
plan.
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K-7
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF F'INDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings (Continued)

Finding #2017-002

Criteria or specific requirement:
N.J.A.C. 6A:23-16.12 requires all receipts be deposited promptly

Condition:
Receipts for Intermediate School Activity Fund and Middle School Athletic Fund were did not appear to
deposited promptly.

Context:
The audit testing revealed several receipts for the Intermediate School Activity Fund and Middle School
Athletic Fund were not deposited promptly.

Effect:
The District did not comply with N.J.A.C. 6A:23-16.12.

Cause:
Unknown

Recommendation:
That all student activity fund receipts be promptly deposited.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action:
The responsible officials agree with the finding and will address the matter as part of their corrective action
plan.
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K-7
DELRAN TOIVNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OFFINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Section 3 -- Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No frndings and/or questioned costs identified.

STATE AWARDS:

No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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K-8
DELRAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the financial statements and federal and state

awards Íhat are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Støndards, Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular l5-08-OMB.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding #2016-001

Condition:

The district did not maintain a payroll agency analysis as part of its payroll agency account reconciliation process.

This resulted in an accumulation of fiinds in this account that did not agree with liabilities subsequently paid to
payroll agencies resulting in unidentified funds in the payroll agerlcy account'

Current Status:

This condition has been corrected.

Findine #2016-002

Condition:

Receipts supporting documentation was not maintained for the High School, Intermediate, Middle, and Millbridge
Schoól Stuãènt eitivity Funds. Also, disbursement supporting documentation was not maintained for the

Intermediate School Student Activity Fund.

Current Status:

This condition has been corrected.

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STATE AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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